\Visit
WAUSAU

WCWCVB September 24, 2025 Board Meeting
Granite Peak
227200 Snowbird Ave
Wausau, WI 54401
In-Person Meeting and also available on Microsoft Teams
Refreshments and lunch will be available
Meeting starts at 11:30 A.M.

CVB Mission and Vision Statements
Mission Statement: CVB is a regional tourism organization providing resources, marketing, and leading
strategic cooperation with other organizations. CVB fosters excellent visitor experiences, positioning our
region as a destination community.

CVB Vision Statement: CVB is a premiere tourism marketing organization developing the greater
Wausau Region as an outstanding destination.

Meeting Agenda
1. Call To Order Polley
2. Roll Call Patel
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes from May 28, 2025 Polley
4. Approval of Financial Reports Krahn

5. Discussion and Approval of Sports Authority Grant Applications
a. Post Event Summary from 2025 Taste N Glow Balloon Festival
b. Update on Crappie USA — Filming of Destination
c. 2026 Artic Blast — Greenheck Turner Community Center Polley/Maguire
d. 2026 Wausau 525 Events

6. Executive Director’s Report & Marketing Update White



7. New Business Polley
Discussion and Approval of:
a. Executive Committee representation regarding municipalities - Current
Review of By-Laws
b. Defining the Word, “Emergency” for the Executive Committee
c. Letters of Intent to join the Board of Directors
d. Affirming a new member to the Executive Committee
e. Review of Board Policies and Strategic Plan

f. Discussion on 2026 Budget Planning Process/Example Polley/Krahn/White
Maguire
8. Unfinished Business Polley
9. Committee Reports Polley
10. Announcements or Requests Polley
11. Next Meeting Date: Polley

a. November 2025

12. Adjourn Meeting Polley

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 290 416 591 810 2
Passcode: Lf2Af6gL




\isut

WAUSAU

May 28, 2025 Board Meeting Minutes

Granite Peak
11:30 am

Board Meeting called to order by Fisher. Roll call taken by Maguire.

Present: Greg Fisher, Steve Krahn, Joan Joss, Gaylene Rhoden, Tim Van De Yacht, Bob Lamovec,
Nick Patel, Jahn Martin, Marc Kettleson, Sean Wright, Jamie Polley, Mayor Doug Diny, Liz
Wendt, Hooshang Zeyghami, Ryan VanDeWalle, Tim White, Jodi Maguire, Brenton Wildman,
and Gao Her.

Virtual: Eric Johnson
Guest: Hillary Sorge — MBE & Jennifer Johnson for Taste N Glow Balloon Festival

Fisher opened meeting and asked the board to move grant request first since Johnson was in
attendance from the Taste N Glow. Board members agreed.

Sports Authority Grant Requests

Taste N Glow Balloon Festival 2025 — Request $10,000

Johnson, who submitted the application, was present to answer questions. Fisher asked her to
give a brief history and update for 2025. Johnson shared that data from the past few years
showed visitors attending from all over the U.S., collected via cell phone usage provided to
Taste N Glow by Visit Wausau.

She noted that this year’s event includes a new K9 show in partnership with the Marathon
County Sheriff's Department, and Flight for Life. She acknowledged that 2024 was a challenge
due to rain on Saturday but expressed optimism for 2025.



Rhoden asked if there was a similar event taking place the same weekend in Marshfield.
Johnson confirmed there is, run by the Woller’s, and added that admission for both events is

$5.

Polley asked for clarification on the overnight stays listed in the application. Johnson explained
these numbers are based on rooms secured by pilots and their crew. She is confident there are
additional overnight stays from visitors but doesn’t have exact data.

Polley asked White if Visit Wausau had data on past stays. White confirmed the event draws
weekend visitors. Patel asked Johnson where pilots and crew are staying, noting he had
provided room block information to Jilek (another Taste N Glow board member) but received
no response. Johnson said she would follow up with Jilek to get more information. Patel
commented that it’s a great event for the area.

A motion to approve the $10,000 grant request was made by Patel, seconded by Krahn, and
approved by all.

Airventure Cup Race 2025 — Request $10,000
Polley reviewed the application and raised concerns about the budget accuracy, especially in
the marketing line.

Diny provided an overview, noting that while the event has been hosted in other towns, pilots
now prefer Wausau. The event is fully hosted at the Wausau Airport with activities throughout
the day.

Kettleson mentioned that the included impact study supported the overnight stay estimates
and was well-prepared. Diny said 100 pilots registered in 2024 and 2025 registration has
already surpassed that.

Van De Yacht supported the event’s community benefit but agreed more marketing was
needed. Diny added the event has a five-year contract to stay in Wausau. Martin asked whether
a local EAA representative or an outside organizer leads the event. Diny confirmed it’s led by a
local representative. Martin attended in 2024 and expressed strong support for the event.

A motion to approve the $10,000 grant request was made by Patel, seconded by Diny. Polley
and Wendt opposed. Polley stated she supports the event but the budget details need more
accuracy.

Crappie USA

Maguire shared that she met Bob Denen from Crappie USA at the Sports ETA conference in
April. Denen hosts fishing tournaments throughout the Midwest and films/produces
promotional content featuring local waterways.



Maguire requested approval to continue exploring a potential $15,000 partnership focused on
Lake Wausau. Patel offered a comp room at Days Inn & Suites for Denen.

Fisher and Van De Yacht agreed it’s worth exploring further. Patel asked Maguire to send
Denen’s travel details.

A motion to continue exploring Crappie USA opportunities was made by Fisher, seconded by
Wendt, and approved by all.

Meeting Minutes Approval from March 19t
Call for a motion to accept meeting minutes from March 19, 2025 made by Zeyghami, seconded
by Patel, and approved by all.

Call for a motion to accept Executive Committee meeting minutes from May 16, 2025 made by
Polley, seconded by Van De Yacht, and approved by all.

Fisher and Polley explained that the 2025 Powerboat Race grant request was reviewed before
the May 28th meeting. Kettleson supported the Executive Committee’s decision to require a
post-event summary.

Van De Yacht emphasized the importance of funding being confirmed before final commitments
are made. Polley explained the decision was also based on the fact that the event is mostly
camping-based and a permit has already been submitted.

Rhoden asked who has the authority to approve Sports Authority grants, stating that in the past
the Subcommittee reviewed and the full Board had final approval. She also suggested having a
municipal leader on the Executive Committee, noting that Tipple had once served in that role.

Financial Reports
Krahn reported that, after removing restricted funds, the CVB reflects a loss of $16,500. He
noted that White and Maguire are regularly evaluating and cutting expenses.

The Sports Authority shows a loss of $14,000. Van De Yacht asked what the “422a FS
Registration” line refers to. Krahn explained it was for BSG Figure Skating. Maguire added that it
reflects the profit-sharing from the 2025 Badger State Games.

A motion to approve the financials as presented was made by Rhoden, seconded by Zeyghami,
and approved by all.

Executive Director’'s Report
White welcomed VanDeWalle from the Village of Rothschild, expressing excitement about the
renewed partnership.



He gave a brief update on website analytics, stating there’s a current RFP for the 2026
Destinations Fall Conference, which could be hosted at the Central Wisconsin Expo Center.

White also shared that Visit Wausau entered into a partnership with the Athens Chamber of
Commerce, which pays a quarterly fee for listings, video content, and social media promotion.
He noted that greaterwausau.org and wausome.com will soon be redirected under the Visit
Wausau site.

Visit Wausau recently won a Telly Award for "Behind the Plate with Chef Sean" at Char
Grillhouse, produced by Brendan Wildman.

White noted a 4-10% drop in the economy due to market uncertainty. His team is developing
new packages to boost midweek stays and family travel.

He invited everyone to the Annual Meeting celebration at Sconni’s that evening: a casual social
from 5:30-7:30 PM, with a cash bar and free pizza. A short financial overview will be shared
during the event.

A new “Escape to Wausau” summer campaign is being launched using funds from the Village of
Rothschild’s contribution.

Polley asked if there would be a presentation at the Annual Meeting; White said it would be
brief. Martin asked if Athens had any hotels—White confirmed they currently do not. Rhoden
noted that Kronenwetter used to partner with the CVB, and White expressed interest in
rekindling that relationship.

Rhoden also shared that State Park Speedway will be transformed to serve as the entryway to
Rib Mountain State Park’s new adventure bike park. She suggested a future presentation would
be helpful. Martin added the branding for the new project will go public in September.

New Business

Hillary Sorge from MBE was in attendance and gave a brief presentation on the 2024 audit.
Sorge stated it was a clean audit report. Page 3 show the breakdown of the financial reports,
one combined and then broken out separately. Page 4 reflects the revenue and expenses.
Sorge stated in 2023 the CVB had a lot of JEM Grant funding while in 2024 it tampered off.
Page 5 is dedicated to expenses; Sorge stated there was a decrease in wages due to the
restructure of staff. Page 6 reflects the cash flow. Sorge stated the long term debt for the
businesses is the SBA loans. VanDeWalle asked about the decrease in JEM Grant and Badger
State Games funding. Sorge explained that multiple JEM Grants were received in 2023 and fully
collected, which reflects lower incoming grants in 2024. Maguire added that fewer BSG events
are now hosted, due to evaluating which ones were not generating profit. Sorge also noted that
Maguire uses accounting software to break out profit/loss by class.



Lamovec had a question on Page 9 regarding FICA coverage and noted some accounts exceed
$250,000. Sorge suggested contacting the bank to inquire about additional coverage. Kettleson
did not view it as a major concern. Krahn and Maguire agreed to review options.

A motion to approve the 2024 audit was made by Rhoden, seconded by Patel, and approved by
all.

Unfinished Business

Rhoden requested reinstating the Building Committee to explore permanent space options for
the CVB. Fisher agreed, noting the value of having a dedicated location. Van De Yacht suggested
discussing this during a fall Town Hall Meeting for more community input.

Committee Reports
None at this time.

Announcements or Updates
None at this time.

Next Meeting Date
The next Board of Directors meeting is scheduled for Wednesday September 17, 2025, at
Granite Peak.

A motion to adjourn was made by Rhoden, seconded by Lamovec, and approved by all.
Meeting adjourned at 12:46 PM.



8:38 AM
09/11/25
Cash Basis

Wausau/Central WI CVB

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

330 -
331 -
402 -
403 -
405 -
406 -
407 -
410 -
415 -
420 -
422 -
430 -
432 -
434 -
435 -
440 -

441

Restr. Schofield Hold

Restr. Weston Hold

Gift Shop - Taxable

Gift Sales - Non Taxable
Publication & Program Revenue
Partnership Plans

DTN Income

Brochure Distribution Service
Advertising

Sponorship

Registration Fees
Resale/Misc Revenue
Interest Income

Print & Design Income

Room Tax

Sports Authority

- Grant Revenue

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
499 -
500 -
534 -
564 -
565 -

Trade Out

Conference Expenses
Print & Design Expenses
Participant Supplies
Event Supply

565A - Event Service Fees
565B - Event Facility Fees

567 -
569 -
574 -
576 -
607 -
608 -
609 -
612 -
675 -
705 -
707 -
708 -
709 -

Merchandise for resale
Property Tax
Storage/Rent Events
Outside Services
Advertising Expenses
Marketing Expense
Website

Grant Expense
Tourism Research Exp
Computer & Software Expense
Legal & Accounting
Dues & Subscriptions

Miscellaneous Exp

TOTAL
Jan - Aug 25 Budget $ Over/Under Budget
33,638.00
127,539.71
0.00 13,328.00 -13,328.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
5,132.00 11,250.00 -6,118.00
1,220.00 6,320.00 -5,100.00
3,882.50 0.00 3,882.50
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
22,779.62 3,328.00 19,451.62
4,973.36 1,664.00 3,309.36
0.00 500.00 -500.00
498,925.49 514,500.00 -15,574.51
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 19,000.00 -19,000.00
698,090.68 589,890.00 108,200.68
698,090.68 589,890.00 108,200.68
0.00 0.00 0.00
14,471.91 13,808.00 663.91
2,783.08 0.00 2,783.08
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
10,080.00 2,045.00 8,035.00
79,570.41 70,475.00 9,095.41
63,907.63 57,000.00 6,907.63
30,106.26 49,499.00 -19,392.74
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,917.76 5,664.00 -2,746.24
10,052.20 4,000.00 6,052.20
12,116.86 10,283.00 1,833.86
0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 2



8:38 AM Wausau/Central WI CVB
09/11/25

Cash Basis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2025
TOTAL
Jan - Aug 25 Budget $ Over/Under Budget
710 - Office Expense 4,615.70 5,162.00 -546.30
712 - Visitors Magazine Expense 6,732.88 11,641.00 -4,908.12
715 - Bank & Credit Card Fees 345.33 1,464.00 -1,118.67
718 - Registration Fees Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
720 - Vehicle Expense 539.16 1,664.00 -1,124.84
721 - Seminars & Training 0.00 1,336.00 -1,336.00
722 - Repairs & Maint 525.00 1,336.00 -811.00
730 - Health Insurance 18,539.49 29,000.00 -10,460.51
732 - Meals & Entertainment 2,814.46 3,264.00 -449.54
733 - Insurance 9,245.18 9,500.00 -254.82
750 - Interest Expense 0.00 528.00 -528.00
755 - Telephone Expense 2,620.14 2,928.00 -307.86
756 - Equipment Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00
760 - Postage 672.06 2,336.00 -1,663.94
770 - Rent /Storage Expense 4,392.00 11,664.00 -7,272.00
771 - Parking Permit 0.00 0.00 0.00
772 - Utilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
773 - Tourism Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00
775 - Capital Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00
800 - Salary & Wages 158,628.78 200,250.00 -41,621.22
809 - Employee Benefits 4,400.00 4,500.00 -100.00
810 - Payroll Taxes 14,015.05 19,336.00 -5,320.95
811 - Retirement Plan 5,884.49 8,328.00 -2,443.51
812 - Interest Expense Building 0.00 0.00 0.00
813 - Interest Expense EDIL 2,745.90 2,800.00 -54.10
Total Expense 462,721.73 532,811.00 -70,089.27
Net Ordinary Income 235,368.95 57,079.00 178,289.95
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

930 - Restr. Schofield Hold Release 6,000.00

931 - Restr. Weston Hold Release 31,000.00
975 - Depreciation Expense 9,359.00 8,856.00 503.00
Total Other Expense 46,359.00 8,856.00 37,503.00
Net Other Income -46,359.00 -8,856.00 -37,503.00

Net Income 189,009.95 48,223.00 140,786.95

Page 2 of 2



8:37 AM Wausau/Central WI CVB

09/11/25 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of August 31, 2025
Aug 31, 25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
0100 - People's CVB Checking 177,347.03
0101 - People's CVB Money Market 765,436.60
Total Checking/Savings 942,783.63
Other Current Assets
120 - Due From Sports Authority 472,164.24
Total Other Current Assets 472,164.24
Total Current Assets 1,414,947.87
Fixed Assets
149 - Signage 11,653.19
150 - Furniture & Equipment 74,921.61
160 - Accum Depreciation -50,029.88
Total Fixed Assets 36,544.92
TOTAL ASSETS 1,451,492.79
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
227 - Accrued FICA/ FED 2,739.64
229 - Accrued Wis WH 1,423.77
240 - Accrued Interest 2,904.86
Total Other Current Liabilities 7,068.27
Total Current Liabilities 7,068.27
Long Term Liabilities
281 - Disaster Relief Loan 147,617.90
Total Long Term Liabilities 147,617.90
Total Liabilities 154,686.17
Equity
320 - Unrestricted Net Assets 1,107,796.67
Net Income 189,009.95
Total Equity 1,296,806.62
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,451,492.79

Page 1



8:50 AM
09/11/25
Cash Basis

Wausau/Central Wisconsin Sports Authority Inc.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2025

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

330 -
331 -
332 -
333 -
402 -
415 -
420 -
422 -

Restr. MMB Schofield
Restr. MMB Weston
Restr. MMB Rib Mountain
Restr. MMB Wausau

Gift Shop

Advertising

Sponsorship

Registration Fees

422A - BSG FS Registrations

430 -
432 -
434 -
435 -
440 -

441

442 -
444 -
445 -
900 -

Resale/Misc Revenue

Interest Income

Print & Design Income

Outdoor Rec Room Tax Revenue

Sports Authority

- Grant Revenue

Meetings Mean Business
Vendor Income
Contract Revenue

Community Foundation - Taxable

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
499 -
500 -
534 -
564 -
565 -

Trade Out

Conference Expenses
Print & Design Expenses
Participant Supplies
Event Supply

565A - Event Service Fees
565B - Event Facility Fees
565C - BSG FS Event Fees

566 -
567 -
574 -
576 -
607 -
608 -
609 -
612 -
705 -
707 -

Reim Registration/Contract Fees
Merchandise for resale
Storage/Rent Events

Outside Services

Advertising Expenses

Marketing Expenses

Website

Grant Expense

Computer & Software Expense

Legal & Accounting

TOTAL
Jan - Aug 25 Budget $ Over/Under Budget
3,737.53
8,382.91
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
26,500.00 29,900.00 -3,400.00
41,292.72 61,400.00 -20,107.28
8,657.40 0.00 8,657.40
16,328.70 13,000.00 3,328.70
947.08 332.00 615.08
0.00 0.00 0.00
13,442.49 0.00 13,442.49
50,778.19 50,000.00 778.19
0.00 5,831.00 -5,831.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
2,793.74 0.00 2,793.74
172,860.76 160,463.00 12,397.76
172,860.76 160,463.00 12,397.76
0.00 0.00 0.00
6,678.25 6,366.00 312.25
0.00 0.00 0.00
23,532.75 26,600.00 -3,067.25
11,791.78 26,450.00 -14,658.22
15,438.29 32,700.00 -17,261.71
8,127.50 11,750.00 -3,622.50
0.00 6,250.00 -6,250.00
160.00 0.00 160.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,664.00 -1,664.00
1,500.00 336.00 1,164.00
11,359.59 13,000.00 -1,640.41
2,975.44 3,916.00 -940.56
23.17 664.00 -640.83
34,000.00 37,000.00 -3,000.00
0.00 1,664.00 -1,664.00
8,700.50 4,700.00 4,000.50

Page 1 of 2



8:50 AM
09/11/25
Cash Basis

708 -
710 -
715 -
718 -
720 -

721

Wausau/Central Wisconsin Sports Authority Inc.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through August 2025

Dues & Subscriptions

Office Expenses

Bank & Credit Card Fees

Registration Fees Expense

Vehicle Expense

- Seminars & Training
732 -
733 -
750 -
755 -
756 -
760 -
770 -
800 -
810 -
813 -
932 -

Meals & Entainment
Insurance

Interest Expense
Telephone Expenses
Equipment Lease
Postage
Rent/Storage Exense
Salary & Wages
Payroll Taxes

EIDL Interest Payment

Restr. MMB Rib Mtn. Release

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

TOTAL
Jan - Aug 25 Budget $ Over/Under Budget

1,294.90 4,336.00 -3,041.10
370.36 1,664.00 -1,293.64
2,682.70 2,800.00 -117.30
1,125.00 2,000.00 -875.00
48.00 1,664.00 -1,616.00
0.00 1,328.00 -1,328.00
313.30 1,664.00 -1,350.70
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 400.00 -400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
311.18 1,456.00 -1,144.82
0.00 1,336.00 -1,336.00
30,146.69 44,328.00 -14,181.31
2,165.90 3,400.00 -1,234.10
656.10 672.00 -15.90

3,000.00
166,401.40 240,108.00 -73,706.60
6,459.36 -79,645.00 86,104.36
6,459.36 -79,645.00 86,104.36

Page 2 of 2



| abed

89 V¥Z LY.L

€0°€Y0'CET

9€'657'9
€€'98¢€'/-
00°046'C€C
G9'10Z'60S
0l'¥8€'9€
0l'¥8€'9€

GG L18CLY

GG L18CLY

1€°€99
YT yoLzLy

89'V¥Z LY.L

89'v¥Z' LY.L
00°00S‘Y
00°00S't

89'v¥.'9€L

G8'L6L'ovl
68°CGLLLL
91°186'€62
GrevL'vel
¥¥°096'0S
9¢e€€0's
€G°GL0'L

Gz ‘1€ Bny

AlIND3 ® S3ALLTIAVIT V1Ol
Aynb3 jejo1

awoou| }JaN
S}osSY 19N PajoLIsaIuN - 000ZE
191010 GININ "3S9Y - 005 L€

Aynb3

saniiger [ejol

saniiqer] wis) BuoT jejo)

ueo- yaiey Jejsesiq - 18T
saniiqer] wis) BuoT

salpljigel jualing [ejol
sani|Igel JuaLIng JayjQ [ejo L

1S848juU| PanIddY - 0bZ
9AMD 03} anq - 0Z1
sanI|IqerT JusLIND J8Y0
saIqel] Juauny

sanipqer
ALIND3 B SALLIGVIT

S13SSV V1oL

sjossy jualing [ejol

SJOSSY Jualing Jayj0 [e10L

uoyjesely nesnepp ¥/N - 0L 1
S}JasSY Jualing 1dyl0

sBuineg/Bunjoay) |ejol

sawer) ajels 1abpeg s,a1doad - 501

aAD fuoyiny suodg sadoad - Zol

N fysoyiny spods s,a1doad - 1oL

W fuoyiny spodg sajdoad - 001

uonepuno4 Ajunwwo) -

aAd Muoyiny spodg

sawer) aje)g Jobpeg
sBuineg/Bunjoayn

sjossy jualing
S13SSsVY

620Z ‘L€ Isnbny jo sy
jJoaysg aouejeqg
*ou| AjIoyjny spodg UISUOISIAA [BJJUSD/NEeShEAN

siseg yseo
G2/LLI60

NV 6v:8



Taste N Glow Balloon Fest

Post-Event Report — Wausau/Central Wisconsin Sports Authority
Funds received: $10,000

Estimated Attendance:

e 8,500+ paid attendees (ages 12 and older) across the weekend.
e 2,000-3,000 children under 12 attended free of charge.

e Total estimated attendance: 10,500-11,500.

Hotel Room Stays Generated:

e The event directly purchased 23 hotel rooms, for a total of 57 nights, at the Fairfield Inn
& Suites in Weston for balloon pilots.

e \While we do not have an exact count of additional rooms booked by attendees, our
marketing efforts were targeted outside of the Wausau area (Milwaukee, Chicago,
Minneapolis, Eau Claire, and the Fox Valley). Event promotions emphasized overnight
stays in Wausau, and we anticipate that a significant number of families booked lodging
locally.

Positives:

e Strong attendance despite Friday’s weather challenges.
e Saturday balloon glow was a success, drawing positive community and visitor feedback.

e Effective regional marketing campaigns expanded event visibility and encouraged
tourism from outside Central Wisconsin.

Challenges:

e \Weather impacted Friday evening activities, including the balloon glow.

e Currently no direct system in place to track attendee hotel stays, which limits the ability
to measure total economic impact precisely.

Plans for the Future:



e Increase attendance by broadening regional and statewide marketing efforts.
e Expand balloon participation to enhance the event’s core draw.
e Add new activities to strengthen appeal for families and repeat visitors.

e Develop improved methods to track hotel room nights and tourism impact, including
partnerships with area hotels.

e Continue strengthening sponsorships and partnerships with local businesses to support
event sustainability.

Submitted by:

Brandon Jilek - President



WAUSAU/CENTRAL WISCONSIN

SPORTS
AUTHORITY

Wisconsin’s Leader in Sports, Events & Tourism

GRANT APPLICATION

Event/Tournament Name: 2026 Arctic Blast (Premier Girl's Fastpitch)

Event Dates: January 16-18, 2026

Local Organizing Committee: TSCG/PGF

Tax or EIN #: xxx-xx-0483

Contact Person: Terry Wagner - PGF Wisconsin State Director
Address: N40W5792 Hamilton Rd. Cedarburg, Wisc. 53012
Phone Day/Cell: 414-704-7350

Email: tiws5792@msn.com

Amount Requested: $ $6,000

DESCRIPTION OF EVENT

EVENT HISTORY
Please write a brief description of the growth and development of the event over the past few years:

The 2026 Arctic Blast Tournament will host U14 and U16/18 teams from lllinois, lowa, Minnesota, and
Wisconsin, with college scouts in attendance. This will be the second year the event is held at the Greenheck
Turner Community Center, following the success of the 2025 tournament.

Previously hosted at the Hodag Dome in Rhinelander since 2021, the event has now found a new home in
Central Wisconsin. The tournament is designed to bring the highest level of girls’ softball to the region while
fostering empowerment and growth in athletics.

Grant funding will help market the event to neighboring states and offset rental costs at the GTCC. The
tournament’s estimated economic impact is $1.5 million over the course of the weekend. Importantly, all
proceeds raised are reinvested into local non-profits, further supporting the Central Wisconsin community.

Wausau/Central Wisconsin Sports Authority
P.O. Box 1486 Wausau, WI 54402 e Phone 715-355-8788 ¢ Fax 715-359-2306 ¢ www.visitwausau.com



WAUSAU/CENTRAL WISCONSIN

SPORTS
AUTHORITY

Wisconsin’s Leader in Sports, Events & Tourism

EVENT INFORMATION

Proposed Event Location/Facility: Greenheck Turner Community Center

Has the facility been secured? Yes

Number of Teams Expected: 16 to 18 Teams

Number of Participants Expected: 500 to 600 Spectators are welcome

# Of Teams/Participants from outside 90 Miles: 16
Estimated Number of Family & Friends per participant: 2to4d
Number of local teams: 1
Number of local participants: 70

HOTEL INFORMATION

Has contact been made with any area hotels? Yes
If so, who? Country Inn & Suites, Days Inn, Super 8 LaQuinta, Holiday Inn & bantr.
If not, can the CVB assist with securing your hotel accommodations?

Use the chart below to indicate the number of hotel rooms needed by day:

Date 1-15-26 1-16-26 | 1-17-26

Day Monday Tuesday | Wednesday | Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
Rooms 5 200+ 200+

Total Number of Room Nights: 2

Average Length of Stay: 2

Estimated # of Guests per room: |4

Event will be advertised on the Premier Girls' Fastpitch National website (NFCA) National Federation

of College Coaches & Visit Wausau.

Wausau/Central Wisconsin Sports Authority
P.O. Box 1486 Wausau, WI 54402 e Phone 715-355-8788 ¢ Fax 715-359-2306 ¢ www.visitwausau.com




WAUSAU/CENTRAL WISCONSIN

SPORTS
AUTHORITY

Wisconsin’s Leader in Sports, Events & Tourism

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

The Wausau/Central Wisconsin Convention and Visitors Bureau’s Sports Authority Fund is designed to assist local, regional
and national sports organizations in hosting their events in Wausau/Central Wisconsin.

This application must be filled out completely and returned to the Wausau/Central Wisconsin Convention & Visitors
Bureau (CVB) prior to the event date for review by the Sports Authority Advisory Committee and approval by the CVB
Board of Directors.

Additional Criteria for Applicants to note:

1. Any event seeking funding from the Sports Authority must hold the event in one of the communities represented
by the Wausau/Central Wisconsin Convention & Visitors Bureau.

2. All area hotels must have an opportunity to submit a room block proposal through the CVB sales lead system in
order for an applicant to receive Sports Authority funding.

3. If the event is a bid event, please submit all bid documents, including an award letter if applicable, with your
application.

4. There is a limited amount of funding available. Applications will be competitive. The following criteria are
important to the successful funding of an application:

a. Total economic impact generated by the event

Total room nights generated by the event

Type and distribution area of media coverage

Potential for future growth of the event

Potential as a step to hosting additional events or larger tournament

Sponsorship Benefits Received

. Community Support

5. New events may be funded for up to three (3) years. Applicants are required to provide a matching dollars
investment into the event that will increase by 25% each year unless room night production increases by 25%.

6. Atthe conclusion of the event, the CVB requires a detailed report outlining the estimated attendance, room night
production, positives and negatives of the event, and plans for the future. Upon receipt of this report, the
remaining 15% of the allocated funding will be released to the applicant. Failure to submit this report within 60
days of the conclusion of the event will cause applicant to forfeit any remaining monies awarded and will
prevent the applicant/organization from receiving future funds.

Application Acknowledgement

The signature below acknowledges that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge at the signing of this
application. | understand that Information deemed inaccurate or misrepresented could result in a denied application or
loss of event funding. | have read the policies and procedures noted above. Funding is not guaranteed by the submission
of this application. | understand that a final report on the event must be submitted within 60 days of the completion of
the event.

R

Event Representative: Terry Wagner

Printed Name: Terry Wagner Date: 09/06/2026

Wausau/Central Wisconsin Sports Authority
P.O. Box 1486 Wausau, WI 54402 e Phone 715-355-8788 ¢ Fax 715-359-2306 ¢ www.visitwausau.com



8/1$

008‘cc$

00z‘c$
009°€T$
0009%

zeo‘ees

STa%
zer$
0SS$
0$
009$
06$
529$
0sc$
AR
gzes
00T‘9$

008CT$

(pa1oaloid) 92/8T-9T/T 1seid 21Uy

€6L$

0cLeT$

IrANAY
009°€T$
000°8$

£26°CT$

A%
80T$
055$
4% %
G/S$
06$
00G$
S0L$
STAA
STAAS
088°G$

008CT$

‘19N

:SUOISSIWPPY

el

‘1e101

(WE/WT) @oueInsu| uang
yoe Aauinoy

S1lequos /uawdinb3
ageln

splemy

994 49d

yels

(4e15) swooy

lig wawuinol/oIN
lougissy

sandwn

‘Juswageue|y Juswuinog

xa1dw o) J1auin] )oayuaalo

GZ/91-v1/1 1Skig o1y

;994 Au3
:awoou|

:sasuadxy



Cara Spatz

Wausau 525 Track Inc.

145025 Cty Hwy NN Wausau, WI 54401
715.409.6054 | caraspatz@gmail.com

Sports Authority Advisory Committee
Wausau/Central Wisconsin Convention & Visitors Bureau (CVB)
P.O. Box 1486 Wausau, WI 54402

Dear Sports Authority Advisory Committee,

On behalf of the Wausau 525 Track Inc., a revitalized nonprofit organization dedicated to
honoring the legacy of Flip Merwin through professional, community-focused snowmobile
racing, I am pleased to submit our enclosed grant proposal requesting $10,000 in support of
our 2026 snowmobile racing season.

Our mission is to deliver high-quality ice oval racing events that not only entertain but also uplift
and support our community. All proceeds from our events help fund individuals and
organizations throughout the greater Wausau area.

We are currently planning three major racing events for 2026, all of which align closely with
your funding priorities of driving tourism, promoting local engagement, and bringing premier
competitive events to the region:

e January 3 & January 31 - Pro Vintage Racing (PVR):
These events represent a strong partnership with PVR, whose racers have long sought a
prelude event to the Vintage World Championship at Eagle River. With our track offering
similar racing conditions, we expect a strong turnout from competitors across the East
Coast and Canada, enhancing the visibility and impact of these weekends.

Kitty cat racing will be brought back to the venue as well. We are currently working with
Badger State Games and two of the local kitty cat racing organizations to plan a great
return on January 315

e January 23 & 24 - Wausau 525 Snowmobile Championship - Returning to Its Roots:
Our flagship event is being restored to its original format after a brief rebranding under
different management 2023-2025. Community response has been overwhelmingly
positive, with many longtime volunteers returning and momentum building for a
memorable event that celebrates our local racing heritage.



In addition, interest continues to grow from other racing organizations eager to utilize our
unique, purpose-built track — one of only two of its kind in North America. We see a bright
future filled with collaborative winter events that benefit not only the racing community but the
greater Wausau area.

In recognition of your generous support, we would be proud to offer your organization a featured
presence at our 2026 events. This includes prominent logo placement on event signage, a large
event banner located in a highly-visible location for event spectators, inclusion in promotional
materials (flyers, posters, and social media), a full-page ad in our 2026 event book, and multiple
mentions during race day announcements.

We are grateful for your consideration of our request. Enclosed, you will find our application, a
detailed budget, and a site layout map for the events. Should you require any additional
information, we would be happy to provide it.

Thank you for your time, support, and commitment to fostering community-driven events in our
region.

Warm regards,
Cara Spatz

Wausau 525 Track Inc.
715.409.6054 | caraspatz@gmail.com



WAUSAU/CENTRAL WISCONSIN

SPORTS
AUTHORITY

Wisconsin's Leader in Sports, Events & Tourism

GRANT APPLICATION

Event/Tournament Name: Snowmobile Races at the Wausau 525 Track
Event Dates:

January 24-25 (Wausau 525 Snowmobile Championship), January 3rd (Pro Vintage Racing event), January 31st (Pro Vintage Racing event)

Local Organizing Committee: Wausau 525 Track Inc.
Tax or EIN #: 39-3765838

Contact Person: Cara Spatz

Address: 145025 Cty Hwy NN Wausau, WI 54401
Phone Day/Cell: 715-409-6054

Email: caraspatz@gmail.com

Amount Requested: s 10,000

DESCRIPTION OF EVENT

Professional ice oval snowmobile racing featuring the top teams in the nation and Canada at one of the two purpose built facilities in
existence.

EVENT HISTORY
Please write a brief description of the growth and development of the event over the past few years:

This venue was built as a legacy for Philip 'Flip' Merwin who was killed racing in 2003 at the Eagle River World Championship
Snowmobile Derby. The flagship event, Wausau 525 Snowmobile Championship, began in 2005 and was organized by Flip's father,
Ralph Merwin, for 16 years. After the facility was sold, a race sanctioning organization leased the venue and re-branded the Wausau
525 event as 'Sprint World Cup' and ran the race for 3 years. In those 3 years spectator attendance decreased. The assumption is that
the attendance decrease observed is directly related to two significant changes the organization made; lack of effort/investment in
local advertising and the shift of the event away from it's legacy.

This year, Brian Marquardt, owner of the facility along with long standing volunteers of the Wausau 525 made the commitment to step
in, take back the management of the facility, to revive the Wausau 525 Ice Oval Championship, and to restore the venues original
intention- to provide high quality, professional ice oval snowmobile racing to our community in Flip's memory while raising money
to support individuals and organizations in our community.

Wavusau/Central Wisconsin Sports Authority
P.O. Box 1486 Wausau, WI 54402 e Phone 715-355-8788 ¢ Fax 715-359-2306 ¢ www.visitwausau.com



WAUSAU/CENTRAL WISCONSIN

SPORTS
AUTHORITY

Wisconsin's Leader in Sports, Events & Tourism

EVENT INFORMATION

Proposed Event Location/Facility: Wausau 525 Track, 145025 Cty HWY NN Wausau, WI 54401

Has the facility been secured?

Yes
240
420
150

Estimated Number of Family & Friends per participant: 3

Number of Teams Expected:

Number of Participants Expected:

# Of Teams/Participants from outside 90 Miles:

Number of local teams: 60

130

Number of local participants:

HOTEL INFORMATION
Has contact been made with any area hotels? Yes, Jodi Maquire assisted in making email introductions.

If so, who? Hilton Garden and Day's Inn and Suites
If not, can the CVB assist with securing your hotel accommodations? Yes

Use the chart below to indicate the number of hotel rooms needed by day:

Date 1.23.25 | 1.24.25 1.25.25
Day Monday Tuesday | Wednesday | Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday
Rooms 40 40

Total Number of Room Nights: 80

Average Length of Stay: 2

Estimated # of Guests per room: 2

Please note the hotel information above for the Wausau 525 Snowmobile Championship weekend (Jan 24-25, 2026.

The hotel rooms expected for each of the Pro Vintage Racing (PVR) events are expected to be lower as they are single day
events.

Friday, Jan. 2nd - 40 rooms *expected to have an increased attendance of participants from the east coast and from Canada.

Friday, Jan. 31st - 20 rooms

Wausau/Central Wisconsin Sports Authority
P.O. Box 1486 Wausau, WI 54402 e Phone 715-355-8788 ¢ Fax 715-359-2306 ¢ www.visitwausau.com



WAUSAU/CENTRAL WISCONSIN

SPORTS
AUTHORITY

Wisconsin's Leader in Sports, Events & Tourism

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
The Wausau/Central Wisconsin Convention and Visitors Bureau’s Sports Authority Fund is designed to assist local, regional
and national sports organizations in hosting their events in Wausau/Central Wisconsin.

This application must be filled out completely and returned to the Wausau/Central Wisconsin Convention & Visitors
Bureau (CVB) prior to the event date for review by the Sports Authority Advisory Committee and approval by the CVB
Board of Directors.

Additional Criteria for Applicants to note:

1. Any event seeking funding from the Sports Authority must hold the event in one of the communities represented
by the Wausau/Central Wisconsin Convention & Visitors Bureau.

2. All area hotels must have an opportunity to submit a room block proposal through the CVB sales lead system in
order for an applicant to receive Sports Authority funding.

3. If the event is a bid event, please submit all bid documents, including an award letter if applicable, with your
application.

4. There is a limited amount of funding available. Applications will be competitive. The following criteria are
important to the successful funding of an application:

a. Total economic impact generated by the event

Total room nights generated by the event

Type and distribution area of media coverage

Potential for future growth of the event

Potential as a step to hosting additional events or larger tournament

Sponsorship Benefits Received

Community Support

5. New events may be funded for up to three (3) years. Applicants are required to provide a matching dollars
investment into the event that will increase by 25% each year unless room night production increases by 25%.

6. At the conclusion of the event, the CVB requires a detailed report outlining the estimated attendance, room night
production, positives and negatives of the event, and plans for the future. Upon receipt of this report, the
remaining 15% of the allocated funding will be released to the applicant. Failure to submit this report within 60
days of the conclusion of the event will cause applicant to forfeit any remaining monies awarded and will
prevent the applicant/organization from receiving future funds.

Application Acknowledgement

The signature below acknowledges that the above information is true to the best of my knowledge at the signing of this
application. | understand that Information deemed inaccurate or misrepresented could result in a denied application or
loss of event funding. | have read the policies and procedures noted above. Funding is not guaranteed by the submission

of this application. | understand that a final report on the event must be submitted within 60 days of the completion of
the event.

Event Representative: _rr W

Printed Name: Cara Spatz Date:  9/15/2025

0 oo0 o

Wavusau/Central Wisconsin Sports Authority
P.O. Box 1486 Wausau, WI 54402 e Phone 715-355-8788 ¢ Fax 715-359-2306 ¢ www.visitwausau.com



8500 [DUOII21IA SISO, 00°002$ 2BoUBIS 10uBHa

00°052$ Bululid 193004

00°06£'981$ oL uoypoyddo/0g 1§ 00°075$ 5884 UoyPOddy ~85usoI] JUBAT

%L 000661 1Yo 00°005%$ $18}50d JUSAI

%61 00005928 sjusLLYsalay 00005 sepIL
= e S .

uoyoIe)
%l 00'006% .&u:va;_:.:mh 5994 BUISUBOI] 19PUBHIDG
%le 0000028 BUILILIDIGOI U2 293 858011 OISl
%l 00°000°1$ 10930 00005 1$ 8OUDUBJUIDW JusLUdIND3
%l 00056'1$. P3N 198 1UNOA 00'000'51$ pooy
%9 000008 00'000'01$ g
% 0005.77% anuap 00'005'97§
Ipiojans papalold AioBajo>
IM UBYpou 8 [OHUBD ’

040 poYd pUNOID [0 BUKNAUISP $193IUAIOA ECoey setsod
00°0$ uoIsiAs|aL
00°000'5$ olpoy

BT
e 10} s18ULDY ‘SUBIS PIOA ‘8BDUBIS 0000£'1$ 100pINO

o cc_a v 25UD1UT JUBAT UIDW BuoD|day
% 00°005°1$ Jund
.t g 00'000° 1§ supuo

%
00'000'8%

00°002$ SIOH
00°00r$ SPIYSIDOMS
00°002$ spIgsL
% 00°001$ sieons
00'006%
00°006$
00°000'8$ 821A18S IW3 / 82UDINWIY
6L sisspnjon uolonpolg ospy,

0000268 Buisn uo BuiuLo|d Agusiund 1#onpoid 0SPIA
00'052$ a10myj05 UolDIsIBEY
00°000'2$ selydoi] / spIomy
00'000'52$ Aeuow esing
2y} asoyoind o4 Ajigo WWU_%DE 00°052% 7 UOHEMIRD dS)
Aop / 005 1$ 00°000'9% @ouDINSY|

00'000'Z¢$
e sBP}4 UDIPOUDD B SN 00°052$. sBoY Jouspa Bulopjdey
0005L77% 00°052$. 9B0UBIS [PUoHIPPY
GBS SouUDUSIUIOW

skojdsiq joueyu) Bul

W61 | "
sBulssi
00007 diysiosuods.

%1 SBUILIDI LUOWDOIISD §S PUSHD 5 [9ADIL -BuIDI]
’ 191
spUSWIYsSLSY | oo mc_m_tm\ﬁw " 01 $1334UNJOA 1o} s3susch [9A01L CoEeA3 uouDOyIED Al
BSIPUDYDIBIA ~5}oNPOid JusAIm BuiuwpiBold JusAI |
10090 m speaN Jeajunjon m
Buipjing 3o0i1m SNUBA 5OIPPY UOPIIUNLILIOD 415 UO 00'00v$ IPius olpoy
SIOWIDM PUDH 'S{08|D 99| 00°05Z$. swal Aajps OsIN
(pasosfoid) BUySN 1USA3 150d HIYS
: 183UNJOA JuBAS BuuNp [N 00°000'1$ 596019A8q ‘POOY
196png Jo Jusdiad ‘BUIISIN 1934UNIOA JUAT-0Id
SIOYIOM J8UI0D “AuNoas ‘Bupiod 00°00£$ sisa Ao

lenoym pajoslodm I

espuoyoieN  BuwoBoly
200 sueWUseyey  BUSIHOAPY  =51NPOId USR] uen3 10990 speaN seuNon  Bulping i snusp

- — — - -$ 00°000'L$ 8OUBJUIDW BJPIYEA
00°000'/$ 09
00058 - | "
00°000'8$
00001$
deid b ‘doo] BuiL,
. “50DUBJUIDW WalSAS v ‘SIDB)
000518 SIBIIDIL dIA 1014U0D UolDIeBaA
00'000'5$ sousjupI nusA
00002$
5UDLBHUIDL DM %001
000'52% . ool
41 U0 SWO0501 [PUOLIPPY. 00000'1$ SIo1USY SlOdV-HOd
. speau Uo Buipuadsp .
00008t Buisoyoind 10 Buyuey 00'054% SIDYD / 5|qPL PUOHIPPY
o00set ‘shomifom 1o} jos ‘saiddns 00'000'2$ seyddng
Buiup: um;m Ujmchn »&QQUR
$6oI18% 0DGIDD -SUBGO -
o000t “oujosle - ged g “udr “06q 00'000'9% N
00'000'06% [
o005 00052'p¥$
0007058 PIolans [PnjoY. Ioioidns AioBopd

papslosd

oNjoY “sA pajoslold

EITRN i o oo pooos
196pNg SJUSA3 9Z0Z - 52§ NDSNOM



BUYO

53[0 §oNPOIY

[onjovm pejosiodm

S9[OS {9311 spy woibolg

Jonjoy 'sA pajosfoid

sdiysioupiog
/ Josuods

abpianag / pood

%

000'6$

ooo'ols

000'51$

000'0¢$

000'52$

000°0e$

000'5€$

0000r$

000'57$

000'05%

00°0$ 00°0$
00°0$ 00°0$
00°0$ 00°0$
00°0$ 00°0$
00°0$ 00°0$
00°0$ 00°0$
00'0$ 00'0$ L ApIoyny spods -upio
000$ 00'0$ ! uippuUNOW quy Jo abo] ﬁmp___hw
00°0$ 00°0$
00°0$ 00°0$
00'0$ 00008% 00'0r$ o4 SHIUSIDOMS
00'0$ 00°005$ 00'5Z$ 0z SHIYS-L
00°0$ 00'00€$ 00°0e$ ol SIPH
00'0$ 00051$ o0oe$ 0S SIOONS
L€ UPT 8 € UPT =SjuSAT YAd 000$ 00°005°L$ 0000L$ Sl J08s JoH
L€ UD[ g € UD[ -S}UdAJ YAd 000$ 00005C$ 00'52$ 00l HNPY
28 €2 UD[ ~5ZS NDSNDM 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00'001$ (4 10as JoH
¥ 8 £C UD[ -GZG NDSNDM 00'0$ 00'000°0¥$ 00'52$ 0091 HOPY

sjuswwod

00'0$

Ipjoans [PNRY

00'000'91$ 00°000'91$

Ipjojans pajoalfold

000$ 000$
00'0$ 00'0$
000$ 00000L$ 00000'L$ L ployaiuad
00'0$ 00000Z$ 00'007$ S ob0d JIpH
000$ 00005€$ 0000£$ S abpd |In4
000$ 00'000°1$ 00°000°1$ L 18A0D HOPg
000$ 000$
i RS L
000$ 000$
00'0$ 00'0$
000$ 000000L$ 000000L$ L Josuods asing
00'0$ 00'000'5e$ 00000'5€$ L siosuods
00'0$ 00'0$
000$ 000$
00'0$ 00'0$
000$ 00'000'G$ 00000'G$ L S}UBAJ YA -S9IPS POOS
00'0$ 00°000'02$ 00°000°0Z$ L PUSX0OM §Z§ ~59[PS PO
000$ 00'000'G$ 00000'G$ L spuSA3 JYAd -so|ps abpianag
L

papoafoid

Apyupnd

000SZ'9¥LS

puaxeaMm 676 -so|os abplereg

AioBajpd

:2§0Q o} [PjoIANS IPNY

:240Q o} [pjojans pao3fold

9NUDADY JUSAT



|oNPOYE Palosfoidm

anuaAay |plo] 1obpng |pio]
-$
000'0z$
000°07$
000'09$
000'08$
000°001$
0000Z1$
00007 1$
000'091$
SSO7 "SA }1joid
00'0$ 00°09¥'6$ s|pjol
S|Pjo] J1joid
00'0$ 0005297 1$ 9NUSASY [PJO)
00'0$ 00:062°9¢1$ {obpng |pjo|

s|pjo] anuaAay / j9bpng

Alpbwiwing jijoid JUaAj



-

¥ | | |

-
Shwsanre |

*JU2A3 31} Jo Suriyded 35e1940) eIpawr pue SUIMIIA
10)e)53dSs [eapr 10y yoex) Jo 13owrdd je pakedsip
I[TeT) TUIIS B U0 PAINDIS 3] [[IM YITYM ISUUR] JUIAD
agxe[ e spnpur 03 uonIuS0d31 s Ayrr0YINy syrodg




lIEM XOBIL .G

Bunyied 1INT
/ @auenquiy

2oua4
HUIT UIBYD —

2.

Buyiey puey;

SUOISS92U0D
N
ﬂ.w_w_u_._. ]

dn 19S 1UaAT 90.Y 9|IJOWMOUS - oB1| GZG hesnepn




September 2025 Board Report

June—-August 2025 Update

~/ Summer Performance

e Overall: A good summer by our measures, and a great summer compared to peer

destinations.
e Digital Campaigns (Milwaukee Magazine + Adara):
o 2.2M+ impressions and 2,300+ clicks delivered.

o Adara: ~1.8M impressions, 2,100 clicks, CTR ~0.12% (well above
benchmark).

o Milwaukee Magazine: 420k+ impressions, 190 clicks, CTR ~0.047%.

o Leaderboards outperformed benchmarks; Rectangles drove awareness;

Half Pages underperformed but supported branding.
e Website Performance (Simpleview):
o ~126,000 sessions/visits and ~250,000 pageviews over the summer.
o SEO proving effective: steady organic traffic + campaign lift.
e Municipal Partnership Impact:
o The Village of Rothschild’s contract enabled the Adara campaign.
o Since joining, Rothschild reports room tax collections 12% ahead of
projections.
. Recognition
o Telly Award Winner — National recognition for Visit Wausau’s creative video
storytelling.
% Uniquely Wisconsin Series (Upcoming Releases)
e Ginseng Farm — Sept 23
e Dells of the Eau Claire — Oct 21

e Children’s Imaginarium — Dec 2



September 2025 Board Report

.\, SEO & Digital Focus

e 80%*+ of travelers plan online — Visit Wausau is positioned to be discovered for
experiential travel.

e SEO and content strategy are fueling sustained growth.

=] Strategic Pivots
e Summer campaign aligned with key traveler shifts:
o Shorter trips in distance & stay length
o Economic uncertainty & softer retail spending
o Continued demand for authentic, experiential travel

o Emphasis on local events and outdoor recreation

Meetings, Conferences & Events
Where We’ve Been in 2025:
e WIGCOT - La Crosse, WI
e Sports ETA — Tulsa, OK
e World Horseshoe Tournament — Sandy, UT
e Destinations International Annual Conference — Chicago, IL
e Midwest Destinations Meeting — Toledo, OH

e Sports Wisconsin FAM Tour — Madison, WI

Upcoming 2025 Engagements:
e AGLOW Conference — Eau Claire, WI (next week)
e TEAMS - Columbus, OH (Co-op with Travel Wisconsin)

e Holiday Showcase — Chicago, IL (Co-op with Travel Wisconsin & Madden Media)

iii Community & Perception

e Visit Wausau actively markets meetings & conventions.



September 2025 Board Report

e Important: The board should help educate the community that this work is
happening and expanding.

4 Bottom Line: With 2.2M+ impressions, 2,300 clicks, 126k summer website visits, and
Rothschild 12% above room tax projections, Visit Wausau delivered measurable impact,
earned national recognition, and is strengthening its role as Wisconsin’s Basecamp —
while actively elevating visibility at state, regional, and national industry events,
including AGLOW in Eau Claire next week.



Visit Wausau — Q3 2025 Campaign & Visitor Insights
(Executive Report)

Scope: Adara Media (June—Aug), Zartico Executive Pulse (June—Sept), Simpleview SEO (Aug),
Meetings & Events (CVB pipeline).

1) Adara Media Campaign (June—August 2025)

Adara Campaign Trends (June-Aug 2025)

80
60|
o VCR (%)
r_::u 40 Observed ROI
= —e— Enriched ROI
20}
0 -
June July August
Booking Windows (June-Aug 2025)
=i Search-to-Book (days)
Book-to-Arrival (days)
30
25T
w
® 20
o]
15¢
10}
June July August

+ 82%+ VCR across preroll; modeled hotel revenue attributed to media: $60K+.

+ Observed ROI: 0.5 (Jun), 1.85 (Jul), 0.18 (Aug); Enriched ROI: 30.99 (Jul), 3.23 (Aug).

+ Booking windows tightened: Search—Book from 28-34 days (Jun—Jul) to 21 days (Aug).
+ ADR softened: $190 — $157 — $147; Age shifted from 30-39 (Jun/Jul) to 40-49 (Aug).



Key Takeaways: Awareness is strong, bookings present; price sensitivity rising as ADR declines.

2) Zartico Visitor Economy — Category Spend Shares
(June-September)

Visitor Spend Share by Category (% of category from visitors)

. Accommodation
s Restaurants
mmm Fetail

80} Arts & Attractions

60}

=
40 F
20+
0

June July August September

Note: September Accommodation share not provided; chart shows Restaurants, Retail, and Arts &
Attractions.

+ Retail spend from visitors trailed prior year across summer; Arts & Attractions gained significant
share.
» Accommodation share volatile: lower in June, spiking in July, steady in August.

Key Takeaways: Lean into Arts/Attractions momentum; address Retail softness with event-linked
promotions.

3) Zartico — Top Origin Markets by Month



Top Visitor Origin Markets - June 2025 (% of visitors)

Milwaukee

Green Bay-Appleton
Madison

Chicago

Wausau-Rhinelander

Value
Top Visitor Origin Markets - July 2025 (% of visitors)

Milwaukee

Green Bay-Appleton
Madison
Wausau-Rhinelander

Chicago




Top Visitor Origin Markets - August 2025 (% of visitors)

Wausau-Rhinelander
Milwaukee

Madison

Green Bay-Appleton

La Crosse-Eau Claire

Value

Top Visitor Origin Markets - September 2025 (% of visitor:

Wausau-Rhinelander

Madison

Milwaukee

Green Bay-Appleton

Value

Key Takeaways: Regional markets (Wausau-Rhinelander, Madison, Milwaukee) strengthened; focus
media to convert day trips into overnights.

4) September Zartico — Visitor Composition & Category Notes



September Visitor Composition
a0

35
30t

25T

Value

20

15}

10t

5

(o]

Out-of-State Visitors Accommodation Visitors

+ Out-of-state visitors: 40% (down from 46% YoY).

+ Accommodation visitors: 13% (down from 20% YoY).

+ Categories: Retail 13% (down from 25%), Arts & Attractions 24% (up from 17%), Restaurants
~17-18%.

Key Takeaways: Shift toward regional/day-trip behavior; use offers to extend stays and boost retail.

5) SEO Performance — August 2025 (Simpleview)

SEO - Sessions by Channel (Aug 2025)

25000

20000

3 15000

Value

10000

5000

a\0 c_,earch owest ok e . 50‘3""‘\ Eﬁ‘a‘“

oree®




SEO - Top Organic Queries (Clicks, Aug 2025)

SEO - Top Organic Landing Pages (Users, Aug 2025)

1750

1500

1250

1000

Value

750

500

250

0
ai‘K

&

darl
gvent® eass yope s

Home

wause!

club

A5¥90

+ Users +21% YoY (38,254); Sessions +25% YoY (50,814). Organic search = 52% of traffic.
+ Organic key events +19.7% YoY; event pages dominate (Night Market, Wisconsin Valley Fair).
+ Blog users +70% YoY; seasonal posts drive engagement; evergreen content lags.

Key Takeaways: Double down on event-driven SEO; refresh evergreen with seasonal hooks and

conversion CTAs.

6) Meetings, Sports & Events (CVB) — Visual Snapshot

Confirmed & Hosted

Event Date(s) Notes

World Horseshoe Championships 2026 & 2029 2,000+ attendees, 2 weeks
Wisconsin Bike Fed Healthy Community Conference Apr 2026 Statewide audience

Alice in Dairyland (Marathon County) 2026 Statewide media attention




Wisconsin Outstanding Young Farmer Congress Jan 2026 Ag sector

Wisconsin Frame Builders Association Jan 2026 Industry association
Midwest Tandem Bike Rally 2027 Cycling tourism
Badger State Games (ongoing) Annual Thousands of athletes
Junior Gold Bowling (hosted) 2025 National youth bowling

Active RFPs & Prospects

Prospect Target Year Status

2027 Midwest Destinations Conference 2027 Active RFP

2027 Midwest Travel Network 2027 Active RFP

Multiple sports & association events 2025-2027 Bids submitted (e.g., tournaments, WisDOT)

Key Takeaways: Expand packaging around secured events; use CVB pipeline to drive hotel blocks
and retail tie-ins.

7) Recommendations — Q4 2025 Actions

+ Retail Recovery: Launch event-linked retail promotions; add ‘Shop Local’ itineraries; test partner
coupons via Simpleview.

+ Arts Momentum: Create ‘Stay for the Show’ packages; PR around arts/entertainment surge; run
CTV/Nideo in regional markets.

+ Regional Market Focus: Bid heavier into Madison, Milwaukee, Wausau-Rhinelander;
day-trip-to-overnight offers in paid and owned channels.

+ Event-Driven SEQ: Build/refresh landing pages early for Badger State Games, Alice in Dairyland,
Horseshoe Championships; add structured data; internal links from homepage and events calendar.
+ CVB Integration: Promote venue factsheets (Greenheck Turner, Expo Center); pitch multi-venue
flexibility; use timeline to nurture prospects.

* Measurement: Track retail uplift during event weeks via Zartico; monitor booking windows and ADR
weekly; report wins to room-tax partners.



Executive Summary: Milwaukee Magazine Digital
Campaign (June—August 2025)

Campaign Overview:

Across June—August 2025, Visit Wausau’s ads in Milwaukee Magazine generated strong visibility and
engagement. Over 420,000 impressions and 190+ clicks were delivered, with Leaderboard units
consistently beating industry benchmarks. Key Highlights: - Leaderboard (970x90): CTR
0.07-0.077%, above the 0.06% global average. - Rectangle (300x250): Largest reach (100k+
impressions monthly) with steady clicks (38—54 per month). - Half Page (300x600): Lower CTR
(0.026—0.035%), better for branding than traffic-driving. - Best Timing: Early mornings (6am) and
evenings (6—9pm); peak engagement on Tuesdays in July and Fridays in August. - Device Mix:
Rectangles primarily mobile; Leaderboards nearly all desktop. Strategic Recommendations: 1.
Prioritize Leaderboards for ROl and clicks. 2. Keep Rectangles as awareness drivers; test stronger
CTAs. 3. Use Half Page units for branding, not performance. 4. Target high-performing times
(AM/evening, midweek & Friday). 5. Expand placements into high-footfall areas (e.g., Deer District
digital boards).



Impressions

Ad Impressions (Views) by Month and Ad Size

100000

80000

60000

40000

20000

o

Ad Clicks by Month and Ad Size

Clicks

CTR (%) by Month and Ad Size

m— 970x30
— 300x250
m— S00xB00




Advertiser Report

i
September 5, 2025

MAGAZINE

Performance from
08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025

VISIT-WAUSAU_0625_970X90.jpg
#1187375

'—
[
o
o
w
14
)
<
I
2
=
=
@
>

e @ e Click Rate
ESCAPETOWRUSAU® .
VIEWS HOVERS CLICKS
0.07%
22,998 3,026 16
2k Above average
we= \Views performance. The global
average display ad
erformance is 0.06%,
73V agcording to belznchmarks
at Google.
1k
0 T T T T
4 Aug 11 Aug 18 Aug 25 Aug
Views by Day
10
5
4 Aug 11 Aug 18 Aug 25 Aug
Clicks by Day
i © (6]
Most Viewed Day Most Viewed Most Clicked
of the Week Time of the Day Time of the Day
. @ Mobile
Frida 02:00pm 09:00pm
Y P P @ Desktop

1// MILWAUKEE MAGAZINE




'—
[
o
o
w
14
)
<
I
2
=
=
@
>

Milwaukee

MAGAZINE

VISIT-WAUSAU_0625_300X250.jpg
#1187373

VIEWS HOVERS CLICKS ESC“P TO WBUSAU
| \\7>
1 03,982 568 50 : RIB MOUNTAIN * ROTHSCHItD @ /
SCHOFIELD - WAUSAU - WESTON
7.5k
== \iews
113V
5k
2.5k
0 1 1 T T
4 Aug 11 Aug 18 Aug 25 Aug
Views by Day
10
5
0 | | T |
4 Aug 11 Aug 18 Aug 25 Aug
Clicks by Day
55 © [
Most Viewed Day Most Viewed Most Clicked
of the Week Time of the Day Time of the Day
. @ Mobile
Frida 01:00pm 09:00pm
v P . @ Desktop

2 /I MILWAUKEE MAGAZINE

Advertiser Report

Prepared on
September 5, 2025

Performance from
08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025

Click Rate

0.048%

NORMAL



'—
[
o
o
w
14
)
<
I
2
=
=
@
>

Advertiser Report

i
September 5, 2025

MAGAZINE

VISIT-WAUSAU_0625_300X600.jpg

#1187374

Performance from

08/01/2025 to 08/31/2025

Click Rate

s 0.035%
~

VIEWS HOVERS CLICKS
62,367 898 22
NORMAL
6k
== \iews
113V

4k
2k

0 == 1 | T T

4 Aug 11 Aug 18 Aug 25 Aug
Views by Day
6
4
2 /“_/\Z‘\/\ /\/\
0 T | | T
4 Aug 11 Aug 18 Aug 25 Aug
Clicks by Day
ﬁ 1% 6 36!5(%
63.5'%
Most Viewed Day Most Viewed Most Clicked
of the Week Time of the Day Time of the Day
. @ Mobile
Frida 01:00pm 06:00pm
Y P P @ Desktop

3 /I MILWAUKEE MAGAZINE






01N 0G'¢i*91L S20T/1Le/60

aouewiollad jlewy



pauloadsun

payoadsun

pauloadsun

pauloadsun

payoadsun

pauyloadsun

(szoz/12/60 => S5202/10/90) Usamieg

anjepn

uadQ aniy

sweN luswbag

awlep 1a661|

aweu ubledwe)

lapuas

o1} abessal)

21ep puss

1[4

eieq |lew3 UO-1v

20In0S eleqg

SENE



uo-oe *¢

3@am snoinaid 10} elep ON
§20¢/S2/80 10 389

%€9°L

aley uad-01-1211D 10} puall Apleam
ajey uadQ-o1-12110

184

puss Jad yuaidioal jad anbiun

(anbiun) paxolD eloL

-

39am snolnaid 10j elep oN
§¢0¢/S2/80 10 e/

%0L’L

8)ey A011D 10} puai} Apesm
(enbiun) erey 32110

AE0°S

puss Jad jusaidioal sad anbjun

(anbiun) pesuado

/\/

< S202/82/L0 10199\ (%be'¥E) %96'L T
§20Z/52/80 40 e

%8¢ ¢¢C

aley uadQ Joy puan Aplesm
(enbjun) ayey uado

Acv'ec

palanlleg

3@am snoinaid 10} elep ON

§202/G2/80 10 Y99

%S1V°66

aley palanieq 10 puai} Aploapm

ajey palanlleq

AE9’EC

ues

aouewliopad |lewy



v uo-de

¥ sojey uado pue oD

%8¢ %92 %¥T %CC %02 %8l %9k %tk %ch %0L %8 %9 %¥ %C %0

JBNBISMaN JaWNsuoD Alne

/1881 - Ie}8ISMaN Jawnsuo) 1snbny

JBNBISMEN JBWINSUOD GZ0Z Buny

o)) abessay

JenaIsmeN Jequieides

189 - JIDI9ISMBN JawNnsuo 1snbny

(anbiun) a1ey uado oIy ® (enbiun) aley %010 (enbiun) aley uedo @

Juas |ejo) Aq sebessaw Gz do) 0} paywi]

sajey uadQ B 2I|D :2ouewWIOodd abessaN



uo-poe ¢

# (520z 10)) @1ep puSS AllRg
gz Bny 81 Bny 16Ny 0 Bny szinr Lz pLinr 01 og unp szunp gLunt 50 unr

i x
e
N
39
e
\ )
0 S

AL

sebessapy

(enbiun) pauado |ejoL ® (enbjun) paxolD [e1oL ® paseAlad [e10L @ Jues [eloL @

awl] JanQ AlAROY abessal



9

# juas |e10)

o

8L 9L v ek oL 8 9 h14 e

isaLav

106611

anndepy

piepuels

%T %lT %81 %Gk %zl %6 %9 %¢ %0
(anbun) aley uado  (@nbiun) aley uado 011D

(enbjun) aley usdo @  (anbiun) aley uadQ 01 XD @ s [eloL @

odA} 106611} abessaw Aq aje1 uado 0} 32110 pue djel usdo Juss

196611) 1ad aduewioylad abessal

91ep PuaS YoM Jo Aeq

Aepung Aeplig
— I —— 0

S

oL
>
=3
<
<

JSGL

0T

ST

(enbiun) paxoiQ ejoL @ (enbiun) pauado el @ pasanileq fejoL @ jues |ejol @

Aep pay1oads uo Juss sabessaw 10} douewiopad [[elanQ

Yo\ Jo Aeq Aq AlAlOYy abessalp



4+ (520 10)) eyep puss Alleq

ge bny 8L Bny 1L Bny 0 Bny szinr lzInr yLine Lolnr ogunr ggune gLunp 60 unr
0
8
g8l
gee (£ zze
M
N

N9k e
Q
e g
@
o
®
g
Q
Sigs'e 173
(0]
M2

PE

NEV'S
319
6€'9 6€'9
juss |ejol @
JUN0D RUI PO [el0L @ AL

sobessaw pa)os|as 10} Aep 1ad $32110 8y} SMOYS
11D Allea

L6 A6LL 8Ly

paxa1ID SHur anbiun 40110 [e10L S40110 eidioay anbiun

SHOMO |lewd



uo-oe *¢
Y

obessaw [BNPIAIPUI UE 0} 18}]) NOA JI 1S9Q SHI0M UOIBZI[ENSIA SIY |

TN 10811pay ‘swep ul ‘abessa Ag SJUNod 30110



6

sJ9}|l} JNOA BuiBueyod Al
Asanb siyy 10} punoy eyep oN

%00°0

JUSS JO 9, B SE SaIN|Ie} PS)e|al 90UN0g-1oN
a)ey aInjiey

8

weds se abessaw sy} pauodal Juaidioay

suoday weds

suoseal 9S8y} 10j puss o} payie} obessa|y

suoseay ainjie4 jlewsy

0

saINjiey Polejd) 80UNOG-UON
pajled

0L

S|qeIaAlep-uou Ajusueunad

sounog pieH

Jule|dwo) weds
SS3IPPY WBISAS PaNGIUOId
del] weds 9|q1ssod

1N01do \/

Paq11osgns JoN

aounog pieH

ajeoldng

%06°0

JUSS JO 9, B SE S80UNOQ JOS PUE PIEH
a)ey 90UNOg |BJ0L

evl

3|gelanilsp-uou Ajueiodwa]

aounog 10s

s8ounog oS Auep 001

1s17 uoissaiddng

suoseal 8say} 10j paydwale Jou sem abessaly

s|iewa passaiddng

/4%

abessaw siyl woij Ino paydo yuaidioay

Qo pardo

AEI’EC

0} Juas syuaidioal anbiun

sobessa\ uas

Aupigelsaijaq jlew3



oL uo-jdoe

# junop ebessapy

09 0§ [ol4 0g 0z oL 0 %C

aley ainjie4 % aley sounog

%L %0

1a)BISMBN JawnsuoD Alnf

1 PreEE e see

/1881 - JONBISMaN JaWwNsuoD 1snBny

41581 - JoNaISMaN JawnsuoY 1snbny

1ONBISMEN JequWldas JONBISMEN JEWNSUOD GZ0Z 8unf

o))} obessay
o)) obessay

g 1S8] - ISNSISMaN JawnsuoD Isnbny Jons|smaN Jequisldes

\/1S8] - IBNSISMBN JWNSU0D snBny JONBISMBN JeWINsuoD AInp

JUN0J PI023Y d|qelaAljapun |eljol & $80uUnoq Yos |e10L @ saounog pieH [elo] @ oleyainje @ 2jey aounog @

1uas [e10} Ag Gz doj. 1uas [e10} Aq sebessaw Gz doj

sainjied 18Y1Q g saounog abessa|\ Aq ajey ainjieq @ aounog



L uoqoe®?

IO
# (onbjun) pauado [e10L
O\ m.v- FN O\ ano MGG 3G NS o NG'E e NG P14 MG I 00§ 0
suado anbiun jje sepnjou suado walsAs Aoeaud pue AliNoas sepnjox3 z
Q
(IlY) @18y uadQ anbiun (AJuQ uosiad) ayey uadQ anbiun c065H m
a
1 1
m N O m w o o F wi9lsAg Ajunoas wioIsAg Aoeald uosiod @
suado anbiun |je sepnjou| swialsAs Aoeald pue AjlINdas sapnjox3
(IlY) suadQ anbiun (AluQ uosiad) suadQ anbiun uadQ ani] Ag suadQ anbiun

‘uadQ ani| Jnoge alow UIeaT ‘yz0g Alenuer woyy ajqejieae si eyep uado aniL
N F# \m N o m @ hm N waysAg AoeAld Se pajoge| aie saixoid [IeWa JaYi0 g uonoajo1d Aol [lejy ojddy Ag suadQ  «
walsAs Ajndag Se pajage| ale 193092 yul| pue saoueldde weds Aq $30110 pue suadQ ¢
uoslad se pajage| ale Jualdioal |1lewa 2y} Aq s30110 pue suadQ ¢

palanileqg ss ‘$0110 puE SUado [IBWS UO SWelsAs AoeAld pue AlInoas Jo 1oedw 8y} IOHUO

1oedw)| uadQ aniy

yoedw| uadQ anij



zl :o.uum”n

“# uado aniL # uado aniL
gL ST AL 0SL 00Ss 0sz

o

%00°00L %0008 %0009 %00°0% %000 %000

| ViR RRes e
| pmm—e

7 188] - I8N8ISMaN Jawnsuo) 1snbny

g1S9] - JoNs|SMaN Jawnsuo) isnbny

= =
2 2
4 4
Ao At %v | SRR mo e %.
5 3
i see | e e
e meaes | e R
uosiod @ walsAs Ajunoes @ wa)sAs Aoeald @ uosied @ wasAs Ajunoas o wolsAs Aoeald @
‘sobessow (g 0} dn sAejds|q ‘|ons| obessaw ay) uo swalsAs Aoeand pue Ajnoas Jo joedul dy) MaIA ‘sofessow (g o) dn sAe|ds|q "|oAs] 9Bessaw oy} Uo swalsAs Aoeaud pue Alnoas Jo 1oedwl| Yy MaIA
AoBaje) uadp aniy Aq suadQ anbiun Aq sebessay dop (pavoess) Aiobaje) uadp ani) Aq suadQ anbiun Aq sabessaly doj

“# (enbun) paxoyQ [eloL
St 00% 0se 00¢ 0sz 002 oSt 00

o
o
I}
o

%6.L’L %€L0

$30110 @nbiun |je sapnjou| S$30110 WalsAs Aoeald pue Ajlinoas sepn|jox3

(1) @¥ey o110 anbiun (AluQ uosl1ad) aley 211D anbiun €065

Pl JUN022Y

w F “ ONF walshs Ainoag & walshs AoeAld @ uosied @

$32110 @nbiun [je sepnjou| $30110 WalsAs Aoeand pue Ajlinoas sepn|jox3

(1Y) s3211D enbiun (AluQ uosiad) sx211D anbiun uadQ anil Aq sy211D anbiun



el uo-poe ®e

we o 010 91001
sel 3981 NZer suadQ [e10L
suado

14 MLEE AL9'L anbiun

sonjen

WIBISAS AlINOaS Wwia)sAS AdeAlld uoslad

uado anip sainses|\|

uadQ ani] Aq soUIBN IV
# uado aniL # uadO ani
ozt 00k 08 09 or 0c 0 %00°00k %00'08 %0009 %00°0% %00°0C %000

v/ 1S8] - IONSISMBN JWNSU0D IsnBny V7 1S51 - I8SISMEN JaWNsuoD snbny

JON8ISMBN Jawnsuo) GZog¢ aunr JalsIsmaN Jequieldes

4188 - Ja)I8|SMaN JawnsuoY 1snbny JBNIBISMBN JaWNSUOD Alnf

a1} obessay
ajy abessay

JBNBISMBN JBWINSUOD AInp JBNBISMBN JBWINSUOD GZ0Z Sun®

18n8IsMaN Jeqwisidas 91581 - JoNaISMaN JawnsuoY 1snbny

walshs AoeAld @ uosied @ wajshs Ajunoag @ walshs AoeAld @ uosied @ walshg Ajnoas @

‘sabessaw (g 0} dn sAejdsiq ‘|oAs] @BeSSaW By} UO S3I110 UO SWB)SAS AINDSS JO Joedwl By} MaIA

‘sabessaw g 01 dn sAe|dsiq ‘[oAS] @BeSSaW B} UO SYDI11O 0} SWaISAS AlINOSS JO 1oedw| Y} MaIA
A1oBare) uadQ anil Aq 211D anbiun Aq sabessay dog

(pajoels) Alobaie) uad anil Aq s)o11D anbiun Aq sabessaiy doj



Bylaws of the Wausau/Central Wisconsin Convention
& Visitors Bureau, Inc.

Article I. General
Section 1. Name. The name of the Corporation, herein called "Corporation" shall be the
Wausau/Central Wisconsin Convention & Visitors Bureau, Inc.

Section 2. Location. The principal office for the transaction of business of the Corporation shall be
in Marathon County, Wisconsin.

Section 3. Registered Agent. The Corporation shall have and continuously maintain in the State of
Wisconsin a registered agent as required by the Wisconsin Non-Stock Corporation Law relating to
domestic non-stock corporations. The registered agent's address may be, but need not be, identical
with the principal office in the State of Wisconsin, and the registered agent may be changed from
time to time by a resolution of the Board of Directors and the filing of a statement with the Wisconsin
Secretary of State pursuant to the provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes.

Section 4. Limitation of Methods. The Corporation shall observe all local, state and federal
laws which apply to a non-profit organization which is exempt from Federal income tax as defined
in Section 501 (c) (6) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Article Il. Purpose
The purpose of the Corporation is to promote Wausau and Central Wisconsin as a convention
and tourist destination and to assist municipalities and other entities contracting with the
Corporation in promoting tourism and community events.

Article lll. Board of Directors
Section 1. Role of Directors. The business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by its
Board of Directors. Board meeting attendance will be in accordance with the authorized number of
board seats.

Section 2. Number, Term and Qualifications. The authorized number of members of the
Corporation's Board of Directors may be no more than 18. In the event of the addition of or deletion
of an area municipality the board member numbers will be adjusted to correctly represent the
communities represented. Board members must maintain primary residence in Marathon County,
Wisconsin.

Government: There shall be one Government Board Director member seat available to each
of the municipalities that contracts tourism services with the Corporation. This Board seat
shall be filled by the highest elected municipal leader of the contracting municipality. If the
highest elected municipal leader declines Board membership and fails to appoint another
elected official to serve as a Board member, a municipality's Board seat will remain vacant
until such time as an eligible elected municipal official agrees to serve on the Board. A
municipality may appoint a senior staff member to represent the municipality, but this person
shall be approved and/or removed from the seat by the corporation board. A condition
precedent to becoming and retaining a Government Board Director seat is that the
municipality has a current contract with the Corporation for tourism services.

V-2-Final 03/19/25



Lodging Industry: There shall be at least five (5) Board members who own, operate, or hold
a senior level position at lodging facilities located within the central Wisconsin region. A
condition precedent to becoming and retaining a Lodging Industry Board of Director seat is
that there is a current contract between the lodging facility's municipality and the Corporation
for tourism services and that the Lodging Industry Board member currently owns, operates,
or holds a senior level position at the lodging facility.

a. At-Large: There may be at least_eight (8) at large representatives from other tourism
related industries and/or other business owners or operators. (Current or Retired}

b. Terms. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected for a two (2) year term.

Section 3. Nominations. Each year, the current Board President shall appoint an elected official or
designated appointee to the Nominating Committee whose purpose shall be to nominate new
candidates for the Board of Directors of the Corporation whenever vacancies occur.

A ballot of nominees shall be prepared and distributed to all current Board members along with a list
of all Directors whose terms are expiring or who are vacating their seats on the Board for any reason.
The Nominating Committee shall secure the consent of all candidates prior to their inclusion on the
ballot.

Section 4. Elections. Directors shall be elected by a majority vote.

Section 5. Resignation, Removal and Vacancies. A director may resign at any time by giving
written notice to the Executive Director of the Corporation, who shall advise the Board of Directors of
such resignation. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, or, if no time is
specified, then upon receipt of the notice. A director may be removed from office by action of a
majority of the members then comprising the Board. A vacancy or vacancies in the Board which
occurs for any reason, including an increase in the authorized number of directors, may be filled by
the action of the majority of Board members in keeping with the specified qualifications set forth in
Article 111, Section 2.

Section 6. Meetings. The Board of Directors shall meet not less than once per calendar quarter. All
meetings shall be called by the President of the Board or by any three (3) Board Members upon five
(5) days' notice via email or ordinary mail. Agenda and Board Packet will be sent to Board members
at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

a. Waiver of notice. Any members of the Board of Directors may waive notice of any meeting
and the attendance at any meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of any such meeting,
except where a member of the Board attends the meeting for the express purpose of
objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting is not lawfully called or
convened. Neither the business to be transacted, nor the purpose of any meeting of the
Board need be specified in the notice of waiver of such meeting.

b. Quorum. A quorum for conducting business at any meeting shall be fifty-one percent (51%}
of the Directors then holding office and the votes of a majority of the Directors present at the
meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute the decision of the Directors. If at any
meeting of the Board of Directors there shall be less than a quorum present, a majority of
those present may adjourn the meeting from time to time. At any such adjourned meeting at
which a quorum is present, any business which might have been transacted at the meeting
originally called may be transacted without further notice.

V-2-Final 03/19/25



c. Attendance. The office of any Board member shall be automatically vacated after
such Director has failed to attend 50% of Board of Directors meetings in a calendar
year or missed three (3) consecutive meetings of the Board of Directors without an
excused absence. Attendance via Video Conferencing is acceptable.

d. Special Meetings/Meetings or When Board Approval Vote Needed.

At times there may be a matter that requests a special meeting or vote by the board. When
this matter arises the actual meeting confirmation can take place via electronic means.
Electronic means are and not limited to, Email, Text Messaging, Conference Calling or by
direct telephone. All directors need to be notified of such a meeting at least 24 hours prior
to such meeting. A Quorum is needed for any passage or vote. In the event a board
member is unable to attend, that board member may appoint another current board
member to cast their proxy vote on their behalf with electronic means listed above as
proof.

Section 7. Committees. The President of the Board with the approval of the Board of Directors shall
appoint such administrative, standing and project committees as are deemed necessary to fulfill the
purposes of the Corporation. These committees shall include but not be limited to an Executive
Committee, a Personnel & Finance Committee and-a-Nominating-Committee:

Committees shall consist of at least one elected municipal official. These committees shall report

to and operate under the authority and power delegated by the Board of Directors and these

bylaws. A committee chair shall be appointed by the President of the Board or by the individual
committees at the President's option. Committee meetings may be called at any time by the

Board President or by the committee chair, and with whatever frequency is required in order to

fulfill their responsibilities. The committee chair shall have the option to have minutes taken at all
committee meetings. The Executive Director shall serve as Ex Officio member of all committees.
Committees shall consist of at least 3 members.

a. Executive Committee. The Executive Committee shall consist of the President, Vice
President, Treasurer, Secretary and an At-Large Executive Member of the Board of
Directors. The purpose of the Executive Committee shall be to act on behalf of the full
Board only in case of an emergency. Actions taken by the Executive Committee shall be
ratified by the majority of the Board of Directors at the next regularly scheduled meeting.
The Executive Director Job description and salary shall be reviewed annually in the 4™
quarter, along with a comprehensive annual job review.

b. Personnel/Finance Committee. The role of the Personnel & Finance Committee shall be
to discuss and formulate proposals for matters affecting the Corporation's budget or
financial welfare. Actions taken by the Personnel/Finance Committee shall be ratified by
majority of the Board of Directors at the next regularly scheduled meeting. This committee
shall have at least three (3) members. One (1) Government, one (1) Lodging and one (1)
At large member.

V-2-Final 03/19/25



Section 8. Conflict of Interest. The Corporation recognizes that its Government Board members are also
representing the interests of their individual municipalities, and, at times, there are issues presented at Board
meetings that may be contrary to the interests of their municipality. However, all members of a Board of
Directors still owe a duty to act in good faith and fair dealing in conducting the Corporation's business and to
do their best to carry out the purposes of the Corporation as they are stated in the Corporation's By-Laws. All
information that is created by the Corporation and provided to Board members, whether verbal or written,
shall remain private and confidential. Any information may only become public with the approval by the Board,
its President, or the Executive Director. To the extent any Board member believes their duty to the
Corporation conflicts with their duty to the municipality or to some other entity to which they belong, they must
immediately advise the Board, and excuse themselves from the meeting. If the Board member feels that a
conflict of interest cannot be resolved with their continued presence on the Board of Directors, the Board
member must resign.

Article IV. Officers
Section 1. Specified Officers. The principal officers of the Corporation shall be President, Vice
President, Treasurer and Secretary. All such officers shall be elected from within membership of
the Board. The election of such officers shall take place at the regularly scheduled meeting of the
Board of Directors in any calendar year based on nominations presented by the Nominating
Committee.

Section 2. Term of Office. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected for a two (2) year
term. Officers of the Corporation shall serve for a period of two (2) years or until their respective
successors have been duly elected.

a. President. The President of the Corporation shall serve as Chairman of the Board,
presiding at all of its meetings, and shall perform all duties commonly incident to such
office. The President shall serve as Chairman of the Executive Committee. With the
approval of the Board of Directors, the President shall sign all deeds, contracts and other
instruments affecting the operation of the Corporation or any of its properties, except in
those cases where the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the
Board of Directors to some other officer or agent of the Corporation.

b. Vice President. The Vice President of the Corporation shall act in the absence of the
President, and in doing so, shall possess all the powers of the Chair.

c. Treasurer. The Treasurer of the Corporation shall be responsible to oversee and manage
the finances of the Corporation and to see that all receipts and disbursements of funds are in
compliance with its annual budget and the direction of the Board of Directors. Such funds
shall be kept on deposit in financial institutions or invested in such a manner as is approved
by the Board of Directors. Checks are to be signed according to policy set forth in the
bylaws. The Treasurer shall cause a bimonthly financial report to be made to the Board and
shall facilitate an annual audit to be completed by May 31st of each year of the Corporation's
finances by a qualified certified public accountant in accordance with generally acceptable
accounting and auditing standards and procedures.

d. Secretary. The Secretary of the Corporation shall keep minutes of all Board meetings,

whether special or regular, attendance records, see that all notices are duly given in
accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws or as required by Law, be custodian of

V-2-Final 03/19/25



Article V.

the corporate records and shall perform such other duties as called upon by the
President. The secretary may have the assistance of a note taker for meetings.

Executive At-Large Member. The Executive At-Large Member serves as the fifth
member of the Executive Committee. This individual represents the entire organization,
offering a broad, organization-wide perspective. The Executive At-Large Member actively
participates in decision-making, contributing to the Executive Committee’s strategic
choices and ensuring that the interests of the whole organization are considered.

Executive Director. The Executive Director shall be the chief administrative and
executive officer responsible for administration of the business and daily operations of the
Corporation in accordance with the policies and regulations of the Board of Directors. The
Executive Director shall be responsible for hiring, discharging, directing and supervising all
employees. The Executive Director shall be responsible for the preparation of an operating
budget covering all activities of the Corporation, subject to approval of the Board of
Directors, and shall also be responsible for all expenditures

within the approved budget allocations by the first of December each year. The Executive
Director shall serve as secretary to the Executive Committee and cause to be prepared
notices, agenda and minutes of the meeting for the Executive Committee. The Executive
Director shall serve as advisor to the President and shall assemble information and data and
cause to be prepared special reports as directed.

Removal of an Officer. Any officer elected by the Board of Directors may be removed
by the Board of Directors, whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Corporation
will be served thereby, but such removal shall be without prejudice to the contract rights,
if any, of the person so removed. Election or appointment shall not of itself create
contract rights.

Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal,
disqualification or otherwise, may be filled by the Board of Directors for the
unexpired portion of the term.

Officers elected by the Board of Directors shall put the best interest of the
Corporation first and have such powers and perform such duties as described.

Officers elected by the Board of Directors (President, Vice President, Secretary and
Treasurer) shall be reimbursed for expenses incurred while representing the
Corporation at meetings and other functions of business. Mileage expenses will be
compensated at the federal per mile rate established at that date. A minimum of 20
miles must be met to qualify for expenses. Approval shall be made by majority vote of
the Executive Committee Members (President, Vice President, Treasure, Secretary)
and Executive Director. Mileage reimbursement must be submitted to the Director of
Operations within 30 days of travel.

Finances

Section 1. Funds. All money paid to the Corporation shall be placed in a general operating

fund. Fu

nds unused from the current year's budget must be placed in a reserve account as

approved by the Board.

Section
V-2-Final 03/19/25

2. Disbursements. Upon approval of the budget, the Executive Director is authorized to



make disbursements not to exceed $10,000. Unbudgeted amounts in any amount need to be
approved by the Board of Directors before disbursement.

Section 3. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of this Corporation shall be the calendar year.

Section 4. Budget. Prior to the end of the Corporation's fiscal year, its Board of Directors shall
approve a tentative annual operating budget, setting forth all anticipated revenues and expenses.
The budget shall be approved by majority vote of the Board.

Section 5. Financial Statements. A financial statement shall be presented by the Treasurer or
other designated agent of the Corporation showing the financial condition of the Corporation. This
statement shall be presented to the Board of Directors at their regular meetings. An annual audit
shall be conducted by a Certified Public Accountant, or as frequently as the Board deems
necessary. In addition, an independent Certified Public Accountant shall prepare all income tax or
information returns required to be filed with the Internal Revenue Service and the State of
Wisconsin with regard to the activities of the Corporation during such year. All financial statements
of the Corporation shall at all times be available for inspection at the offices of the Corporation.

Section 6. Bonds. Officers and employees of the Corporation shall, if required by the Board of
Directors, give bonds for the faithful discharge of their duties in such sums and forms and with
such certainties as the Board of Directors shall determine. The Board of Directors shall provide for
payment of the premiums on any such bonds by the Corporation.

Section 7. No Income to Individuals. No part of the net earnings of the Corporation shall inure to
the benefit of or be distributable to a private individual within the meaning of Section 501 (c) (6) of
the U.S. Internal Revenue Code, but the Corporation shall be authorized and empowered to pay
reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions in
furtherance of the purposes set forth in these bylaws.

Section 8. Dissolution. Upon the dissolution of the Corporation, any remaining funds after paying or
making provision for payment of all of the Corporation's liabilities, shall be distributed to one or more
regularly organized and qualified charitable, educational, scientific or philanthropic organizations to
be selected by the Board of Directors as defined in Internal Revenue Code Sections 501 (c) (3), 501
(c) (4) or 501 (c) (B).

Article VI. Corporate Seal
Section 1. Corporate Seal. This Corporation may utilize a corporate seal.

Article VII. Indemnity

Section 1. Action Not in Name of Corporation. The Corporation shall indemnify any person who
was or is a party or threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action,
suit or proceedings, whether civil, criminal, administrative, or investigative other than an action by
or in the right of the Corporation by reason of the fact that such person is or was a director, officer,
employee or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a
director, trustee, officer, member, employee or agent of another Corporation, partnership, joint
venture, trust or other enterprise, against expenses, including attorney's fees, judgments, fines and
amounts paid in settlement actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with
such action, suit or proceeding if such person acted in good faith and in a manner he/she
reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation, and, with
respect to any criminal action or proceeding,
had no reasonable cause to believe such person's conduct was unlawful. The termination of any
action, suit or proceeding by judgment, order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of nolo

V-2-Final 03/19/25



contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, create a presumption that: (a) the person did not act
in good faith and in a manner which the person reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the
best interests of the Corporation; and (b) with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, the
person had reasonable cause to believe that their conduct was unlawful. The indemnification
provided herein shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, the indemnification provided in Secs.
181.04-181.053, Wis. Stats

Section 2. Action in Name of Corporation. The Corporation shall indemnify any person who was or is
a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened, pending or completed action or suit by
or in the right of the Corporation to procure a judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that such
person is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the
request of the Corporation as a director, trustee, officer, member, employee or agent of another
Corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against expenses, including attorney's
fees, actually and reasonably incurred by such person in connection with the defense or settlement of
such action or suit if such person acted in good faith and in a manner such person reasonably
believed to be in or not opposed to the best interests of the Corporation and except that no
indemnification shall be made in respect of any claim, issue or matter as to which such person shall
have been adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the performance of his duty to the
Corporation unless and only to

the extent that the court in which such action or suit was brought shall determine upon application
that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all circumstances of the case, such person is
fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which such court shall deem proper.
The indemnification provided herein shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, the indemnification
provided in Secs. 180.041-180.053, Wis. Stats.

Section 3. Authorization of Indemnification Under Section 1or 2. Any indemnification under Section
1or 2, unless ordered by a court, shall be made by the Corporation only as authorized in the specific
case upon a determination that indemnification of the director, officer, employee or agent is proper
under the circumstances because such person has met the applicable standard of conduct set forth
in Section 1or 2. Such determination shall be made:
By the Board of Directors by a majority vote of a quorum consisting of directors who were
not parties to such action, suit or proceeding; or
If such a quorum is not obtainable, or, even if obtainable, a quorum of disinterested
directors so directed, or by independent legal counsel in a written opinion.

Section 4. Advances for Expenses. Expenses, including attorneys' fees, incurred in defending a civil
or criminal action, suit or proceeding may be paid by the Corporation in advance of the final
disposition of such action, suit or proceeding as authorized in the manner provided in Section 4 upon
receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the director, officer, employee or agent to repay such
amount unless it shall ultimately be determined that such person is entitled to be indemnified by the
Corporation as authorized in this Article.

Section 5. Non-exclusive. The indemnification provided by this article shall not be deemed exclusive
of any other rights to which those indemnified may be entitled under Chapter 181, Wis. Stats. or
under any bylaws, agreement, vote of disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to action in any
such person's official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall
continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to
the benefit of the heirs, and personal representatives of such a person.

Section 6. Insurance. The Corporation may, upon resolution of its Board of Directors duly
adopted, purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer,

V-2-Final 03/19/25



employee or agent of the Corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the Corporation as a
director, trustee, officer, employee or agent of another Corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or
other enterprise against any liability asserted against such person and incurred by such person in any
such capacity or arising out of such person's status as such, whether or not the Corporation would have
the power to indemnify such person against such liability under this provision of the Corporation's
bylaws.

Article VIII. Amendments
Section 1. Implied Amendments. Any action taken or authorized by the Board of Directors which
would be inconsistent with the bylaws then in effect but is taken or authorized by affirmative vote of
not less than the number of directors required to amend the bylaws so that the bylaws would be
consistent with such action, shall be given the same effect as though the bylaws had been
temporarily amended or suspended so far, but only so far, as is hecessary to permit the specific
actions so taken or authorized.

Section 2. Express Amendments. These bylaws, or any portion thereof, may be amended or new
bylaws adopted by action of the Board at any regular meeting, or any special meeting called for that
purpose, provided at least five (5) days' notice of the proposed amendment or new bylaws has been
sent to the members of the Board of Directors. Any such amendment shall require approval by
majority of the members present for the Board meeting expressly noticed for such purpose.

Board President: Date
Executive Director: Date
NOTICE AMENDMENTS
1. These amended bylaws approved by vote of the Board of Directors on the 15th day of
December 2021.
Section 6 - Amendment (d) Date of Board Vote 7/29/19

2. These amended bylaws approved by vote of the Board of Directors on the
November, 2019.

day of

Section 8 - Article IV Amendment (i) Date of Board Vote 7/29/19
3. These amended bylaws approved by vote of the Board of Directors on the 19th day of March 2025.
Section 7 - Amendment (a)

Section 7 - Amendment (c)
Section 2 - Amendment ()

V-2-Final 03/19/25



Charlotte Skinner Rickert

227200 Snowbird Ave

Wausau, WI 54401
charlotte@midwestfamilyskiresorts.com
C:218.940.5590 | W: 715.395.4487

August 26, 2025

Board of Directors
Visit Wausau
P.O. Box 1486
Wausau, WI 54402

Dear Members of the Board and Executive Director of Visit Wausau,

I am writing to express my strong interest in serving on the Board of Directors of Visit
Wausau. With a deep respect and connection to this community, and as someone who
recently moved and chose Wausau over other places, | feel committed and aligned to your
mission of promoting the Wausau region as a leading tourism destination and fostering
economic growth for our communities. | would be honored to contribute to this cause
alongside you.

1. Alignment With Mission & Vision

e The positioning of Wausau as "a place where memories are made, and stories are
shared" perfectly resonates with Granite Peak’s commitment to community
storytelling and destination branding. We market the Wausau area as the
destination with everything both Granite Peak and the surrounding area has to offer
to attract guests from across the Midwest with our largest addressable markets
extending from Minneapolis to Milwaukee/Madison to Chicago, and even into St.
Louis.

e Granite Peak drives economic impact through overnight visitation, lodging stays,
dining and retail spend by tourists — our strategy is to drive longer stays by curating
experiences for everyone in the family or friend group. We curate that experience for
everyone by highlighting the community assets that surround Granite Peak, and our
voice should reflect and align with the messaging that Visit Wausau is also bringing
to the market.

2. Strategic Focus and Forward-Thinking Initiatives

e Visit Wausau has emphasized branding, sustainability, visitor experience mapping,
and a data-driven strategy. Granite Peak is likewise engaged in the same priorities -



enhancing facilities, improving guest experience operations, and positioning itself
as a “Legendary Midwest Family Destination”. Our experiences can provide the
board with a living case study and partner in advance those shared goals.

3. Where | Can Contribute

e Understanding the shared vision and initiatives that exist between Granite Peak and
Visit Wausau, | believe that the opportunity to serve on the board will strengthen the
partnership and ensure that Granite Peak’s draw is best alighed to benefit all of
Wausau - lodging, restaurants, cultural institutions, and year-round recreation.

In joining your board, | aim not merely to serve, but to actively contribute to Visit Wausau’s
evolving strategy—supporting a sustainable, innovative tourism future and deepening
visitor engagement.

Thank you for considering my application. | look forward to the possibility of working with
you to amplify Wausau’s stories and shine a brighter spotlight on our region.

Warm regards,

Cfifey—

Charlotte Skinner Rickert
COO & CFO | Midwest Family Ski Resorts
Granite Peak, Lutsen Mountains, Snowriver Mountain Resort

Bio:

Charlotte Skinner is the Chief Operating Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Midwest
Family Ski Resorts, overseeing Granite Peak Ski Area in Wausau as well as resorts in Lutsen
Mountains in Minnesota and Snowriver Mountain Resort in the U.P. of Michigan. She earned
her Economics degree with a French minor from UC Berkeley, where she took a two-year
break to compete with the U.S. Ski Cross Team, and later earned an MBA in Finance and
Family Business from Columbia Business School. Her career began as a financial analyst
at Adobe and VMware before she joined Midwest Family Ski Resorts full-time in 2022.
Charlotte currently serves on the Wausau Chamber of Commerce Board (and previously on
its Executive Committee) and as a board proxy for Visit Cook County, bringing governance
and tourism-sector leadership experience to complement her financial, operational, and
athletic background.



Dadhi Patel

Best Western Plus Hotel
803 Industrial Park
Rothschild, WI 54474
(715) 355-8900

Visit Wausau
Board of Directors
P.O. Box 1486
Wausau, WI 54402

September 17, 2025
Dear Members of the Board of Directors,

I would like to express my interest in joining the Board of Directors for the Wausau/Central
Wisconsin CVB & Sports Authority Inc. because | am passionate about contributing to the
growth and success of our local community. As the owner of the Best Western Plus in
Rothschild, WI, | bring firsthand experience and insight from the hospitality industry—an
industry that plays a vital role in driving tourism, supporting local businesses, and creating
jobs. My background has equipped me with strong leadership skills, a commitment to
excellent customer service, and an understanding of what attracts and retains visitors to
our area. | believe | can be helpful to the board by offering a business owner's perspective,
supporting economic development initiatives, and promoting Wausau as a welcoming
destination for both tourists and future investors.

Thank you for your consideration. | look forward to working together to promote Central
Wisconsin as a destination of choice.

Sincerely,

Hadhi cFatel
Owner/GM of Best Western Plus - Rothschild



V4 LOKRE

Rolly Lokre
rolly@lokre.com
805.455.2096

Central Wisconsin Visitors Bureau
Board of Directors
Wausau, WI.

Dear Members of the Board,

I am writing to share my interest in serving on the Central Wisconsin Visitors Bureau Board of
Directors. As someone who was born and raised in Wausau, I have always carried a deep
appreciation for this community and a strong desire to contribute to its growth and vitality.

My professional journey began in 1978. Together with my father, we started Weston Wholesale,
Dun-Rite Exteriors, and Preferred Properties. These ventures gave me valuable experience across
building supply, construction, and property management. Around that same time, I purchased my
first piece of real estate—a small duplex. That modest beginning grew, step by step, into a
lifelong commitment to owning, leasing, buying, selling, and developing real estate throughout
the region.

In 1999, we brought our companies together under one umbrella, forming Lokre Development
Companies. Any success we have had since then has been the result of the dedication and
character of the people I’ve had the privilege to work alongside. Their hard work has allowed our
company to serve communities across the Midwest while staying true to its local roots.

Through all of this, I have come to see that my work is not just about building structures, but
about supporting people, strengthening businesses, and investing in the community. [ have been
fortunate to work with a talented team whose skills make it possible to create growth that
improves quality of life and fosters lasting partnerships.

It is with this perspective, and with a genuine desire to continue working alongside community
leaders, that I hope to serve on the Board. I would consider it a privilege to contribute in ways

that are thoughtful, collaborative, and always rooted in what is best for Wausau and the region
we call home.

Thank you for your time and consideration. It would be an honor to serve, and I welcome the
opportunity to discuss how I may best support the Bureau’s important mission.

With gratitude,
Rolly Lokre



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Topic

Intro: General Description of Board of Directors
Role and Core Functions of Board of Directors
Nomination and Election of Directors of the Board
Board Vacancies and Removal

Officers

Meetings

Quorum and Voting

Committees

Emails Constitute Writings

Records, Reports, Inspection

Access to Staff

Risk Management

Fiscal Oversight/Business Practices

Delegation of Authority to Executive Director for disbursements and contracts

Planning and Oversight
Conflict of Interest/Ethical Code of Conduct
Annual Review of Bylaws and Board Policies and Practices

Executive Leadership Development, Evaluation and Compensation

Appendix Documents:

Bylaws - Articles of Incorporation (current by laws)
Code of Ethics/Conduct Policy

Board Job Description

Executive Director Job Description

Succession Planning

Page

1
EAN

00 0000 NNNOOTLOTWDN
1
(o]



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Intro: General Description of Board of Directors

The CVB is a regional tourism organization whose mission is providing resources, marketing,
and leading strategic cooperation with other organizations. CVB fosters excellent visitor
experiences, positioning our region as a destination community.

The CVB’s vision is to be the premiere tourism marketing organization developing the greater
Wausau Region as an outstanding destination.

The Board of Directors of the CVB is fundamentally responsible to provide oversight on the
fulfillment of the organization's mission to the region. The Board sets policy and direction,
provides financial oversight, and supports the generation of adequate resources to carry out its
mission.

This Policy Handbook serves to facilitate active and accountable governance of CVB, as well as
compliance of all applicable legal requirements.

CVB is governed by a comprehensive set of by-laws, which are reviewed annually by the Board
of Directors for effective governance and compliance to relevant law. This handbook serves as
a guide for implementation of the Bylaws, as well as a handbook for Board practice and
function. The handbook regularizes best practices for continuity and succession planning for
Board and executive leadership, and serves as a guide for new Board member orientation.

The Board of Directors shall create a working group who will review the Bylaws and this Board
Policy Handbook annually. The working group will review and recommend any appropriate
changes related to: legal and regulatory requirements, changes in board governance, and to
maintain best practice standards in October of each year during a special meeting. Any and all
changes shall be communicated to the Board of Directors within a reasonable time for the Board
of Directors to review and approve at their November meeting. If there is a conflict or
inconsistency between the Bylaws and the Board Policy Handbook, the provision of Bylaws
shall supersede the Handbook.



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Role and Function of Board of Directors

The Board of Directors leads the CVB in fulfilling its mission of providing resources, marketing,
and leading strategic cooperation with other organizations, and fosters excellent visitor
experiences, positioning our region as a destination community.

Composed of leaders from municipalities in contract with the CVB, lodging & tourism
organizations, and at-large members who have a vested interest in the CVBs mission, board
members bring their unique perspective on economic, business, visitor, resident, policy and
philanthropic trends to drive CVBs strategy and development. Board members also give their
unique professional skills to provide technical assistance to CVB; advise staff on legal and
compliance issues, business development, policy development and work directly with CVB
community clients.

Board members should be enthusiastic supporters of CVB, making connections and
introductions to generate financial support, partnerships, job opportunities, and new leadership
within their businesses, municipalities, professional and personal networks.

The Board of Directors collaborates closely with CVB's management team. The Board holds
and exercises all corporate powers, either directly or indirectly through the authority granted to
administrative or standing committees. These committees operate in accordance with the
Bylaws and possess the Board's delegated authority, but remain under the Board's overarching
guidance. Project committees, in contrast, do not wield the Board's authority. Their role is limited
to advising the Board through recommendations and supporting the Board in fulfilling its duties.

The Board of Directors has the fundamental responsibility of overseeing CVBs fulfillment of its
mission to the community. To this end, the Board sets direction for the organization, provides
financial oversight, establishes policy, and ensures the CVB’s resources for carrying out its
mission.

Board of Director Expectations

e Embrace, articulate and promote the CVB mission; vision and outcomes.

e Make generous personal contributions to CVB, securing business, non-profit and
municipal support that benefits the CVB.

e Fully understand CVB programs, budgets, and financial statements.

e Serve as an advocate and ambassador for CVB in regards to funding, employment
opportunities, community relations, and new partnership and program development.

e Fully participate in board meetings and strategy sessions. The minimum number of
meetings over one year shall be five.

e Promote and participate in CVB initiatives and events on a regular basis.



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

e Participate in at least one board committee, through active attendance, preparation,
timely and substantive questions and analysis, and special projects and tasks.

e Provide technical assistance to CVB staff in areas of professional expertise.

e Comply with all Board Bylaws, code of ethics and guidelines set by public funding
sources and state accreditations.

Core Functions of the Board of Directors

Strategic Planning and performance evaluation

The Board of Directors engages in a regular strategic planning process which analyzes
economic, demographic, and policy trends and develops strategies that hone and deepen CVBs
impact. The Board works with staff to evaluate program performance and continually improve
service performance and impact.

Fiscal Oversight

The Board ensures that resources are managed in a fiscally sound and responsible manner.
The Board establishes and monitors the CVBs annual budget, sets financial and personnel
policies, reviews financial performance, engages auditors, and establishes investment policies.

Selection and support of Executive Leadership

The Board selects the Executive Director and evaluates executive leadership with continuous
informal feedback and formal annual evaluations. The Board supports a strong executive
leadership team to ensure CVB services and operational success and plans for executive
transition through long-range and emergency succession planning.

Board Development

The Board of Directors works to ensure a committed, dynamic, diverse and effective board of
directors. This is done by active recruitment and cultivation of individuals with the skills and
connections CVB needs. The Board provides information and training to develop and inspire
members, as well as to assess its own performance and the participation of individual board
members regularly.




CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Nomination and Election of Directors of the Board

Number of Board Members and Summary of Board Terms

The CVB Bylaws authorize a minimum of three (3) and a maximum of eighteen (18) Directors.
Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected for a two (2) year term. The Board is
prohibited from seating anyone personally compensated by CVB for services rendered within
the previous 12 months or any brother, sister, spouse or relative-in-law of such person.

On an annual basis, a working group appointed by the Board of Directors, cooperating with the
Secretary shall evaluate the skills and affiliations needed by the Board for the following fiscal
year, after determining the number of Board members who will be termed out and otherwise not
returning, and conduct new Board member recruiting efforts.

Board Director Nominations and Election
The Board is responsible for the Board recruitment process with support from the Executive
Director.

Annual Assessment of Board Composition
e Returning Board Members. The Board working group confirms that Board members
whose terms are expiring intend to run for re-election.
e Strategic Board Planning. The Board working group, on an annual basis, assesses the
skills, connections and affiliations of current Board members and analyzes gaps and
then sets priorities for Board recruitment, to support CVBs mission.

Resignation, Removal and Vacancies

Resignation, Removal and Vacancies. A director may resign at any time by giving written notice
to the Executive Director of the Corporation, who shall advise the Board of Directors of such
resignation. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein, or, if no time is
specified, then upon receipt of the notice. A director may be removed by action of a majority of
the members then comprising the Board. A vacancy or vacancies in the Board which occurs for
any reason, including an increase in the authorized number of directors, may be filled by the
action of the majority of Board members.

Officers
Specified Officers. The principal officers of the Corporation shall be President, Vice President,
Treasurer and Secretary. All such officers shall be elected from within membership of the Board.



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

The election of such officers shall take place at the regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of
Directors in any calendar year based on nominations presented by the Board.

Term of Office. Members of the Board of Directors shall be elected for a two (2) year term.

Officers of the Corporation shall serve for a period of two (2) years or until their respective
successors have been duly elected.

Responsibilities of All Officers

Coordinate the full board’s review of the CEOs performance and compensation
Serve as a smaller sounding board for the CEO

Focus the boards work

Set goals and develop agenda

Coordinate the work of the full board

President

The President of the Corporation shall serve as Chairman of the Board, presiding at all of its
meetings, and shall perform all duties commonly incident to such office. The President shall

serve as Chairman of the Executive Committee. With the approval of the Board of Directors, the
President shall sign all deeds, contracts and other instruments affecting the operation of the
Corporation or any of its properties, except in those cases where the signing and execution
thereof shall be expressly delegated by the Board of Directors to some other officer or agent of

the Corporation.

The job of the Chair is, primarily, to maintain the integrity of the board's process. The Chair
“manages the board.” The Chair is the only board member authorized to speak for the board, other
than in rare and specifically board-authorized instances. The Chair ensures that the board behaves
consistent with its own rules and those legitimately imposed upon it from outside the organization.
Meeting discussion content will be those issues that, according to board policy, clearly belong to
the board to decide, not staff. The authority of the Chair consists only in making decisions on
behalf of the board that fall within and are consistent with any reasonable interpretation of board
policies in Parts lll and IV of this BPM. The Chair has no authority to impose policies beyond
policies created by the board. Therefore, the Chair has no authority to supervise or direct the
Executive Director’s work, but is expected to provide counsel.

Vice President
The Vice President of the Corporation shall act in the absence of the President, and in doing so,
shall possess all the powers of the Chair.

Secretary
The Secretary of the Corporation shall keep minutes of all Board meetings, whether special or

regular, attendance records, see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the
provisions of these Bylaws or as required by Law, be custodian of the corporate records and



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

shall perform such other duties as called upon by the President. Secretary may have the
assistance of a note taker for meetings.

Treasurer

The Treasurer of the Corporation shall be responsible to oversee and manage the finances of
the Corporation and to see that all receipts and disbursements of funds are in compliance with
its annual budget and the direction of the Board of Directors. Such funds shall be kept on
deposit in financial institutions or invested in such a manner as is approved by the Board of
Directors. Checks are to be signed according to policy set forth in the bylaws. The Treasurer
shall generate a bimonthly financial report to be made to the Board and shall coordinate an
annual audit to be completed by May 31st of each year of the Corporation's finances by a
qualified certified public accountant in accordance with generally acceptable accounting and
auditing standards and procedures.

Meetings
The Board of Directors shall meet not less than once per calendar quarter. All meetings shall be

called by the President of the Board or by any three (3) Board Members Upon five (5) days’
notice via email or ordinary mail. Agenda and Board Packet will be sent to Board members at
least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

Attendance. The office of any Board member shall be automatically vacated after such Director
has failed to attend 50% of Board of Directors meetings in a calendar year or missed three (3)
consecutive meetings of the Board of Directors without an excused absence. After a second
missed meeting, the Secretary shall give notice of accrued absences and potential automatic
board termination. Attendance via Video Conferencing is acceptable.

Quorum, Voting

Number of Votes

Quorum. A quorum for conducting business at any meeting shall be fifty-one percent (51%} of
the Directors then holding office and the votes of a majority of the Directors present at the
meeting at which a quorum is present shall constitute the decision of the Directors.

Special Meetings/Meetings or When Board Approval Vote Needed. At times there may be a
matter that requests a special meeting or vote by the board. When this matter arises the actual
meeting confirmation can take place via electronic means. Electronic means are and not limited
to, Email, Text Messaging, Conference Calling or by direct telephone. All directors need to be
notified of such a meeting at least 24 hours prior to such meeting. A Quorum is needed for any
passage or vote. In the event a board member is unable to attend, that board member may
appoint another current board member to cast their proxy vote on their behalf with electronic
means listed above as proof.

Committees



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Committees. The President of the Board with the approval of the Board of Directors shall
appoint such administrative, standing and project committees as are deemed necessary to fulfill
the purposes of the Corporation. Committees shall consist of at least one elected municipal
official. These committees shall report to and operate under the authority and power delegated
by the Board of Directors and Bylaws. A committee chair shall be appointed by the President of
the Board or by the individual committees at the President's option. Committee meetings may
be called at any time by the Board President or by the committee chair, and with whatever
frequency is required in order to fulfill their responsibilities. The committee chair shall have the
option to have minutes taken at all committee meetings. The Executive Director shall serve as
an ExOfficio member of all committees. Committees shall consist of at least 3 members.

Executive Committee: The Executive Committee shall consist of the President, Vice President,
Treasurer and Secretary of the Board of Directors. The purpose of the Executive Committee
shall be to act on behalf of the full Board only in case of an emergency. Actions taken by the
Executive Committee shall be ratified by the majority of the Board of Directors at the next
regularly scheduled meeting. The Executive Director Job description and salary shall be
reviewed annually in the 4th quarter, along with a comprehensive annual job review.

The Executive Committee is not authorized to make decisions with respect to the following
matters:

Dissolve the corporation

Hire or fire the chief executive

Enter into major contracts or sue another entity

Make significant changes to a board-approved budget

Adopt or eliminate major programs

Buy or sell property

Amend the Bylaws

Change any policies the board determines must be changed only by the board

ONoOOORWN =

Emails Constitute Writings

Any notice or other communication required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be given by electronic delivery.

Parties agree that notices provided to the other related to the Agreement will be valid if sent by
email to the authorized address (notwithstanding any failure of the recipient’'s email system,
spam filters or similar impediments) or regular U.S. mail as set forth in the Agreement or in the
account. Emails constitute writings and electronic facsimiles of original signatures constitute
written approval for purposes of the Agreement.

Records, Reports, Inspection, Access to Staff

e Records are kept at CVB offices.

e Accounting Records and Reports kept at CVB offices.

e Any board member may inspect books, reports, records in reasonable time.
e Audit Report within 120 days of close of fiscal year.



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Access to Staff

e The Board of Directors encourages open communication to the Executive Director.

e CVB management team participates in all Board meetings and Executive Committee
Meetings.

e Other CVB staff participate when needed and when invited.
Executive management also supports Board efforts and committees, working with
chairs.

e Board members are welcome to contact Executive management staff directly any time.

Risk Management

Reserve Fund Policy

The Board of Directors recognizes that it is heavily reliant on revenue sources that are variable
and beyond its control, but must still provide and deliver marketing and promotional services as
well as visitor services to ensure economic growth and opportunity in the Greater Wausau Area.

In order to consistently deliver these services, and provide for stability in planning and budgeting,
the Board of Directors will maintain adequate reserve funds to protect against unforeseen events,
periodic economic swings or severe economic downturns, as well as emergency or natural
disaster expenses that require immediate action, including the expenditure of non-budgeted
funds.

Reserve Fund Goal Policy Statement

Through membership dues, room tax dollars, program fees and other sources of revenue, the
organization’s goal is to maintain a reserve fund that, at a minimum, is equivalent to three months
of marketing and operating expenses based on the average monthly expenditures in a given
year. The Board shall review the fund balance and set risk goals annually during the succeeding
year's budgeting process to ensure the appropriate balance is maintained. Annual
recommendations to increase or decrease the Reserve Fund shall be made by the Board and
presented for authorization and approval. The Reserve Fund shall be used for two purposes:

1. Emergency: The Emergency purpose is intended to be used only in the event of a natural
or economic disaster or unforeseen catastrophic events that require immediate action,
including the expenditure of non-budgeted funds. Emergency funds shall not be used for
the purpose of meeting operating shortfalls or to fund new programs or personnel.

2. Economic Stabilization: The Economic Stabilization purpose is intended to be used to
reduce the impact of revenue fluctuations and declining revenue growth due to economic
downturns. The Economic Stabilization funds can be used to continue high priority
services that cannot be funded by current revenues.

The Executive Committee, including the Executive Director of CVB, shall make the initial
assessment that a situation exists which requires the expenditure of money from the Reserve
Fund. By a two thirds majority vote of the Board, a recommendation may be made to authorize
and approve the expenditure of Reserve Funds. The Board of Directors must then approve the
transfer of Reserve Funds to the general budget by a two thirds (2/3) majority vote (of those
present). The Executive Committee and the Executive Director must also provide the Board of
Directors with an acceptable plan to replenish the funds removed from the Reserve Fund.



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Fiscal Oversight/ Business Practices

Financial Management

FINANCIAL OVERSIGHT

The accounting policies and procedures currently in use at the Organization are to ensure that
the financial statements conform to generally accepted accounting principles; assets are
safeguarded; guidelines of grantors and donors are complied with; and finances are managed
with accuracy, efficiency, and transparency. All Organization’s staff with a role in the management
of fiscal and accounting operations are expected to comply with these accounting policies and
procedures.

Division of Responsibilities

Board of Directors

1. Reviews and approves the annual budget

2. Reviews and approves the periodic financial reports and annual audited financial
statements

3. The Executive Director, Director of Operations, the Treasurer and designated members
of the Board of Directors are authorized signers on the bank accounts.

4. Approves recommended contracts with the organization auditors.

5. Approves the annual Return for Organization Exempt from Income Tax (IRS Form 990)

Executive Director
1. Sees that an appropriate budget is developed annually and ensures that the operational
expenditures within the budget are maintained in the current year
Responsible for employee compensation and performance management
Approves and signs all issued checks and is signatory for all bank accounts
Manages and signs for all contracts that are included in the current year budget
Reviews and approves all grant submissions and all grant program expenditures
Oversees the adherence to all internal controls
Reviews and approves all reimbursements and fund requests

Nookwh

Executive Committee
1. Reviews and approves all contracts that are not included in the current year budget
2. Reviews and approves all non-budgeted expenditures that are not included in the current
year budget
3. Reviews Executive Director's performance annually and establishes the salary
4. The Chair approves and signs all Executive Director expense reimbursement checks.
(Currently done by Director of Operations)

Finance Committee
1. Review annually an operating budget proposal by management for the next fiscal year to
be approved by the Board

10



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Reviews and advises staff on internal controls and accounting policies and procedures

Monitors and makes recommendations for asset retirement and replacement

Reviews and approves monthly and year-end financial reports

Reviews the general ledger on a periodic basis for any unusual transactions

Oversees capital expenditures for proper depreciation of items purchased with a value or

cost of one thousand dollars or more.

Recommends the appointment with the auditor’s retention, engagement and scope of the

annual audit and tax return obligations. Also coordinates and assists with the auditing

activities.

8. Oversees the annual Return for Organization Exempt from Income Tax (IRS Form 990).
The return will be presented to the Board of Directors for their review and approval.

9. Oversees the financial performance objectives and benchmarks

Ok wN

N

Budgetary Control

A budget is always prepared for the future and hence there may be a variation between the
budgeted results and actual results. Budgetary control is established by the comparison between
the budgeted and actual results. Any differences (variances) are made the responsibility of the
Executive Director and the Executive Committee who investigate and take appropriate action so
that the deviations will not repeat in the future or revise the original budget.

Audit

An annual audit to be completed by May 31st of each year of the Corporation's finances by a
qualified certified public accountant in accordance with generally acceptable accounting and
auditing standards and procedures. Additional audits required by state or federal agencies will
be administered as needed.

Deleqgation of Authority to Executive Director for Disbursements and Contracts

The Boards role is through high level policy to provide direction for the organization regarding its,
Vision, Mission, Values, executive limitations and outcome expectations. It is the role of the
Executive Director to develop and implement administrative policies which determine how the
organization’s work will be accomplished consistent with the Board policies.

The Board of Directors delegates authority to the Executive Director, the President of the Board
to execute contracts or other instruments that do not obligate the corporation to expend the
lesser of an amount over 25% of annual budget or $25,000 and which are not longer than one
(1) year in duration. No deed, mortgage bond, contract or other instruments which exceed the
aforementioned amount shall be executed until the Board has approved its execution.

Planning and Oversight

Strategic Planning

The Board is always expected to think strategically. The Executive Director is expected to work in
conjunction with the board to create a strategic plan, update it as necessary, link major activities in
the plan to the relevant sections of the Board policies.

11



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Conflict of Interest/Ethical Code of Conduct

Conflict of Interest.

Each director shall review and sign the Corporation’s Code of Conduct and

Conflict of Interest statement annually and disclose to the Board of Directors any duality of
interest or possible conflict of interest whenever the duality or conflict pertains to a matter being
considered by the Board.

(b) Any director having duality of interest or conflict of interest on any matter shall abstain from
voting on the matter and shall not be counted in determining the quorum for the vote on the
matter. In addition, he or she shall not use his or her personal influence on the matter, but may
briefly state his or her position on the matter and may answer pertinent questions from other
directors since his or her knowledge may be of great assistance.

(c) The minutes of the meeting involving any such situation shall reflect that a disclosure was
made, the abstention from voting, and the quorum situation.

(d) If a director is uncertain as to whether he or she has a duality or conflict of interest which
requires abstention, or if a director asserts that another director has such a duality or conflict,
the Board, by majority vote of those present other than the director having the possible conflict,
shall decide whether abstention is required. If so, the director will be deemed to have abstained.

(e) No purchase involving $5,000 or more from any director or any entity of which the director is
an officer, director, partner or owner shall be made without prior approval of the Board of
Directors, provided, however, that if an expenditure is authorized in a previously approved
budget and provided further that such expenditure is at fair market value or upon more
favorable terms to the Corporation, the fact that a director is an officer, director, partner or
owner of such entity shall not necessitate additional Board of Director approval.

(f) A director may not take any action on behalf of the Corporation which would bind the
Corporation to a legal commitment with a third party unless there is prior Board approval

for said action.

(g) If the Board member feels that a conflict of interest cannot be resolved with their continued
presence on the Board of Directors, the Board member must resign.

12



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

Annual Review of Bylaws and Board Policies and Practices

The board shall review their policies on an annual basis. It's important to conduct an annual
review of policies so that the organization remains in legal compliance and avoids liability
issues.

The annual review process will include review of:
Mission, vision, and critical action statements
Strategic Plan

Board of Directors Handbook

Recruiting board members

Board orientation and onboarding

Board training and development

Board attendance

Board term limits

Board chair and officer descriptions
Organizational chart

Committee charters

Review of bylaws

Executive director review process

Board of director self-evaluation process
Updating the board calendar

Program Planning

Information Management

Human Resources

Volunteers

Finances

Communication Policies

Insurance

Legal

Facility Policies

Executive Leadership Development, Evaluation and Compensation

The Board of Directors and Management team is encouraged to become educated on topics
regarding the Destination Marketing Industry, especially best practice, new trends and
information that will assist the CVB in maximizing its effectiveness and influence.

In addition to annual reviews of the board, each board member should take an annual self-
evaluation survey in order to gauge individual effectiveness.

13



CVB Board Policy Handbook — Working Document 9_2023

The Executive Director shall be reviewed by the Executive Committee in December annually.
The committee shall refer to the six core competencies of Planning, Revenue, Administration,
Board Relations, Communications / Public Relations, and Financial Management correlated with
the Objectives and Critical Actions set forth by the Board of Directors.

Compensation shall be based on performance, best practice, comparable DMO & CVB markets

and other factors. Other incentives may be set forth after review is completed such as bonuses,
contract, pay and benefit increases or other factors.

14



)
\fistl
WAUSAU
SERVING ATHENS, RIB MOUNTAIN, ROTHSCHILD, SCHOFIELD, WAUSAU & WESTON

CVB Mission and Vision Statements

Mission Statement: CVB is a regional tourism organization providing resources, marketing, and
leading strategic cooperation with other organizations. CVB fosters excellent visitor
experiences, positioning our region as a destination community.

CVB Vision Statement: CVB is a premiere tourism marketing organization developing the
greater Wausau Region as an outstanding destination.

Outcome Statements:

1. Stakeholder support — CVB pursues strategic cooperative working relationships. Regional
municipal governments, community groups and volunteers enthusiastically support CVB and are
rewarded by the organization’s success.

2. Stakeholder Experience — Tourism oriented businesses and volunteer organizations
experience growth and are prospering from the CVB'’s success.

3. Destination Development — The Wausau area region is recognized for its excellent tourism
opportunities and quality of services as evidenced by the number of visitors who travel to the
area from tourism and report great satisfaction with their experience.

4. Financial Success — CVB is financially stable and self-sustaining, generating the return on
investment needed to aggressively promote the region, grow sponsorships and continued
development of the region’s tourism opportunities.

5. Brand Differentiation — CVB establishes a distinctive brand which strategically differentiates
the Wausau regions communities from competing alternatives.

6. Technology Sophistication — CVB is an early adopter of technology continuously improving
communication capabilities, using best practices, and experiencing increased activity and
results.

7. Future Oriented — CVB anticipates the future, and leads in marketing preparedness, assisting
its stakeholders to be successful in a changing environment.



\fistl
WAUSAU
SERVING ATHENS, RIB MOUNTAIN, ROTHSCHILD, SCHOFIELD, WAUSAU & WESTON

2023 CVB Critical Issues:

#1 Critical Issue — Establish CVB Board of Directors Board Policies and Governance
participation and leadership, and define relationship with Executive Director.

#2 Critical Issue — Facility needs clarification/development. Determine the need for a visible
tourism center facility based upon the changing environment, decide upon the future of the
currently owned facility. Think about client usage, not how you want it.

#3 Critical Issue — Establish and grow consistent financial support for CVB.

#4 Critical Issue — Develop a future strategy for the Sports Authority organization including fiscal
independence, organization governance including Board and advisory Committee(s)

#5 Critical Issue — Development and communication of a strategic community
distinction/competitive differentiation position based upon Wausau regional community attributes

and quality of services. (Forget “Time is on your side”).

#6 Critical Issue — Enhance CVB community visibility and recognition as the region’s premier
tourism marketing organization.

#7 Critical Issue — Develop website capabilities with a futuristic design and capabilities.



| abed

00°00S “awiple)d - 0LC nesnepA YsIA 104 SpY Odd spy 8|6oo9 JLIHM Gz0z/82/70  ®bieyp pied ypaid
00°0% “"ewipied - 0Lz 02 G| suoydi ejep Joj 884 Bunindal Ajyuoly woojI8d J1IHM GZ0z/8z/v0  9biey) pised ypaid
00°00G ewiple)d - 0Le nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuop spy 8|6oo9 JLIHM Gz0z/82/70  ®bieyp pied ypaid
00°009 "SJUN0ATY - 022 GZ0Z M0y jo yjuow sy} Joy Jsulejey 7 ubiseq uspieg Aieg G20¢/€0/¥0 g
T 14 “awple)d - 0le sjeay jusjuo) oapIA Bunesiely Jead ejuelo d3H Gz0z/8z/c0  ®biey pied 3paid
9cect 'ewple)d - 0le s|jeay jusjuog ospiA Bunaxsep "}s9Yy uelje)] s,o|]oulED d3H GZ0z/82/c0  ®bJey) pised ypaid
GG'8¢ “rewple)d - 0le S|@al Jujuod 0apIA Bulexse 931400 8auxMoNn | d3H Gz0z/8z/c0  ®biey pied ypaid
€1'89% 'eulple)d - 0l¢ nesnep JISIA 104 spe Odd Ajuiuopn spy 816009 J1IHM GZ0z/82/c0  ®biey) pised ypaid
€0°0¥¢E swipled - 0LC nesnepn JISIA SPY Odd AlUiuo 300geoe JLIHM Gz0z/8z/c0  ®biey pied ypaid
vl'LL rewlple)d - 0le nesnepn HISIA 104 SPY Odd Alyiuo pelelele el F | J1IHM GZ0z/82/c0  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°00G ewiple)d - QLe nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuo spy 8|6oo9 JLIHM Gz0z/8z/c0  ®bieyp pied 3paid
00000 'ewlple)d - 0le nesnepn HISIA 104 SpY Odd Alyiuo pelelele el F | J1IHM GZ0z/82/c0  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°00G ewiple)d - QLe nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuop spy 8|6oo9 JLIHM Gz0z/8z/c0  ®bieyp pied ypaid
00°6Y 'awlple)d - 0le Buissenpy yeia 14N woo yespdniies | J1IHM GZ0z/82/c0  ®biey) pised ypaid
0002 swiple)d - 0Le yeiqa 14N 8y} Joy subisap olydess woo yespdnuwies | JLIHM GzZ0z/82/c0  ®biey pied ypaid
00°00S 'aulpie)d - 0le nesnep HSIA 104 SpyY Odd Aluiuop spy 816009 J1IHM GZ0z/82/c0  ®biey) pised ypaid
00°0% “ewple)d - 0le G| auoyd] Joj eyep Ajyuoln wooj|ed JLIHM GzZ0z/82/c0  ®biey pied ypaid
00°00S 'aulpie)d - 0l¢ nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 816009 J1IHM GZ0z/82/c0  ®biey) pised ypaid
00°09¢ "SJUN0ATY - 022 Buioday pue juswabeueyy elps| pied OT1mansidwis  "S-ANI G202/51L/€0

00°000°} USUN0ddY - 0gz T Buleq Jsuulg wisunol Gz0z 8y} 404 yisodeg nesnepA uspie9 uojiH G20¢/90/€0

00°009 TSUN02JY - 02C "2 YoJBIN 4O yjuow ay} Joy Jauleley Alyuoy 7 ubisaq uspieg Aieg G202/90/€0 ng
9/°66 'auwlpie)d - 0l¢ BIPSIA [EID0S 104 JUSIUOD O3PIA un|d ussjeAlsA d3H GZ0z/82/20  ®bJey) pised ypaid
88'¢ce ewiple)d - 0LC BIPS|A |EIO0S 104 JUSJUOD O3PIA 8auoz oyd d3H GzZ0z/82/20  ®biey pied ypaid
¥0'¥81 'aulpied - 0le nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 816009 J1IHM GZ0z/82/20  ®bJeyd pised ypaid
00°00G swiple)d - 0Le nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuop spy 8|6oo9 JLIHM GzZ0z/82/20  ®biey pied ypaid
16°09¢ 'euwlple)d - 0le nNesnepp JISIA 10} SPY Odd 300gsoe J1IHM GZ0z/82/20  ®bJey) pised ypaid
09'G0L ewipled - 0LC nesnepA YsIA 104 SPY Odd 300gsoe JLIHM GzZ0z/82/20  ®biey pied ypaid
00°00S 'aulpied - 0l¢ nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 8|60 J1IHM GZ0z/82/20  ®biey) pised ypaid
00000 swipled - 0Le nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluiuo 300gsoe JLIHM GzZ0z/82/20  ®biey pied ypaid
00°009 'euwlpled - 0le nesnep JISIA 104 spe Odd Ajuiuopn spy 816009 J1IHM GZ0z/82/20  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°0% “ewiple)d - 0le abensn/ejep Joj o3} Alyjuop wooj|ed JLIHM GzZ0z/82/20  ®biey pied ypaid
00°00S 'aulpied - 0le nesnep HSIA 104 spyY Odd Aluiuopn spy 816009 J1IHM GZ0z/82/20  ®bJeyd pised ypaid
00°00G ewiple)d - 0Le nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuop spy 8|6oo9 JLIHM GzZ0z/82/20  ®biey pied ypaid
0002 "8|doad - 0010 J00yS 08PIA JSUINN 10} BRINr je diy UBWIPJIAA Uojualg 8621 G¢0¢e/.2/e0 3o3Yyd
0l¢le @/doad - 0010 "B Ayjods pue pe 09pIA JSJUIAN 104 JOAOSDIOA UBLLUPJIAA Uojualg 78621 G20¢/.2/20 308yd
00052 "SJUN0ATY - 022 Buisusor yoauig doog OTIMmansdwis  "S-ANI G20¢/90/20 g
00°009 TSJUN0YY - 02Z G20z Atenigad oy saurejal Alyuoy 7 ubisaq uspieg Aieg G202/90/20 ng
86°¢cl ‘awple)d - 0le nesnep HSIA Spe Odd Alyiuop spy 816009 J1IHM GZ0z/8z/1L0  ®biey) pised ypaid
V. 6v “rewple)d - 0le SPY Jdd nesnepp JsIA 300geoe JLIHM Gz0z/82/10  ®bieyp pied ypaid
¥.2G. Trewlple)d - 0le nesnepn JISIA 104 SPY Odd Alyiuo pelelele el F | J1IHM GZ0z/82/1L0  ®bJey) pised ypaid
0€'s1ls “rewpie)d - 0le nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuo spy 8|6oo9 JLIHM GzZ0z/82/10  ®bieyp pied ypaid
00°009 ‘awple)d - 0le nesnep HSIA Spe Odd Alyiuop spy 816009 J1IHM GZ0z/8z/1L0  ®biey) pised ypaid
00°00S ewiple)d - 0Le nesnep ISIA SpPY Odd Aluiuo spy 8|6oo9 JLIHM Gz0z/82/10  ®biey pied ypaid
00°009 rawlple)d - 0le nesnepn ¥sIA SpY Odd Alujuop spy 816009 J1IHM GZ0z/82/1L0  ®bJey) psed ypaid
0L°169 swipie)d - 0LC G20z ubledweg JauIp ©S9 300geoe JLIHM GzZ0z/82/10  ®bieyp pied ypaid
00°0% awpled - 0le G| auoydi 1o} ejep 104 98} Bulunoay wo?jI8d J1IHM GZ0z/82/1L0  ®biey) pised ypaid
00°009 TSJUN0YDY - 02Z Gz0oz Jauleyey Aienuer 7 ubisaq uspieg Aieg 89¥| G20e/1e/Lo ng
00°00S°0l "SJUN02TY - 02T BIPSIN EIpad Jo4 |Iig AuapenDd oTImemsldwis  6LT1D Ggcoe/eL/Lo g

sasuadxg BuisiIdApY - 209
Junowy yds owapy aweN wnN ajeq adA]

siseg [enJooy
§2/12/60

620z ¥snbny ybnoayy Aienuep
Joday)yaInd Junosdy

aAd IM jedsjuad/nesnepp NV 0%:2



Z 9bed

00°00S “rawipied - 0Lz nesnep JISIA 104 spyY Odd spy 916009 JLIHM G20z/82/.0  ®bJey) pised ypaid
65°00S “rawpied - 012 Jawwng - suBledwe) py nesnep IsiA oipnis py Aods I LIHM GzZ0z/82/.0  ®bieyp pied 3paid
00°00S awpled - 0Lz nesnep JISIA 104 spyY Odd spy 916009  JLIHM G20z/82/.0  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°0¥ rawpie) - 042 ejep Joj 894 A|yjuopy wodle)  JLIHM Gz0z/82/.0  ®bieyp pied ypaid
8£°€05 “awpieD - 01 ubredwe Jswwing - Nesnepp JisiA 10} Spy olpnis py Ajods  JLIHM G20z/82/.0  ®biey) pised ypaid
00°00S awpled - 0Lg nesnepn JISIA 104 SPY Odd Aluuo spy 86009 JLIHM GzZ0z/82/.0  ®bieyp pied 3paid
0L'L6Y awpled - 012 nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 916009  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®bJey) pised ypaid
9¢'192 awpled - 01g Spy nesnep HsIA oipnis py Aods I LIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey pied ypain
16°10G awpled - 012 Spy nesnep IsIA olpnis py Ajods  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®bJey) pised ypaid
T€°L08') rawpied - 012 SpY nesnep Usin yoogaoeq  FLIHM GzZ0z/82/90  ®biey pied ypaid
98°0¢ awple)d - 0Lz SPY nesnep HsIA yoogedeq  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°00S awpled - 0Lg nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuop spy 86009 JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey pied ypaid
79052 “awpled - 0l spe nesnep IsIA olpnis py Ajods  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®bJey) pised ypaid
19°Leg “rawpied - 012 aje|d ay} puiyaq - JuUsjuod OBPIA 10} PIEMY woo'spiemeAdL I LIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey pied ypaid
10°252 “ewpled - 012 nesnep\ JISIA 1o} Spy olpnis py Ajods  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey) pised ypaid
00°00S awpled - 0Lg nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuop spy 816009 JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey pied ypaid
ZvLolL “awpled - 0l spe nesnep ISIA olpnis py Ajods  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey) pised ypaid
0Z'0S rawpIe) - 012 Spy nesnep HsIA olpnis py Anods I LIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey pied ypaid
66'GC rawpieD - 01 Aods uo juswaoeld pe nesnepp JIsIA olpnis py Ajods  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°0% rawpied - 042 Glauoyd 104 83} EIEP AJYIUOI woole)  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey pied ypaid
00°00S awpled - 01 nesnepn ¥sIA spY Odd Alujuop spy 816009  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°00S awpled - 0Lg nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuop spy 86009 JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey pied 3paid
T.69 awpled - 0Lz Spe nesnepp }SIA yoogedeq  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey) pised ypaid
68601 ewipled - 0l nesnep IsIA 10} spY Odd spy 816009 JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ®biey pied ypaid
00°009 “'SJUNOdJY - 0ZZ 20T dunf JO yjuow sy} 4oy saulelal Ajyjuopy - ubiseq@ uspieg Aie £6¥l G202/11/90

98°zle ""SJUN02dY - 022 uBisap ypm jus} dn dod Joj Jeuueq 9x0l 7 ubisaq uspieg Aieg 86Vl G202/11/90 Ing
189 ewpled - 012 uoneIgaa) WsKNo | 10} Spe Buisiuanpy SuqUaAT  FLIHM GZ0z/82/50  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°00S “awipled - 0l nesnep IsIA 10} spy Odd spy 86009 JLIHM GzZ0z/82/50  ®biey pied ypaid
81°69 awpled - 0Lz nesnep JISIA 104 spY Odd yoogede4  JLIHM GZ0z/82/S0  ®bJey) pised ypaid
zee69 ewpled - 0Le nesnep JIsIA 104 spY Odd yoogaoeq  JLIHM GzZ0z/82/50  ®biey pied ypaid
00°00S awpled - 012 nesnep HSIA 104 spyY Odd Aluiuopn spy 816009  JLIHM GZ0z/82/S0  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°00S awpled - 0Lg nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuo spy 86009 JLIHM GzZ0z/82/50  ®biey pied ypaid
00°000'C awpled - 01 nesnepn HISIA 104 SPY Odd Alyiuo yoogede4  FLIHM GZ0z/82/S0  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°0¥ rawpIed - 012 Glauoydi Joj elep Ajyuol wodle)  JLIHM GzZ0z/82/50  ®biey pied ypaid
00°00S awpled - 012 nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 816009  JLIHM GZ0z/82/50  ®bJey) pised ypaid
00°00S awpled - 0Lg nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluuop spy 816009 JLIHM GzZ0z/82/50  ®bieyp pied ypaid
66'6Y ewpled - 012 uole.g9Ie) WsNo] 10y Juswasdeld py yoogedeq  JLIHM GZ0z/82/50  ®bJey) pised ypaid
vzl rawpied - 012 nesnepn JISIA 10} SpY Odd spy 816009 JLIHM GzZ0z/82/50  ®biey pied ypaid
0070052 ""SJUN02dY - 022 s90IAI9G pabeueyy uodjewoiny Bunexsen O maiasidwis "0z 10 6202/.2/S0

00°000'¢ ""SJUNO2VY - 0Z2 Buipoday pue juswabeuel elps|N pled O malas|dwis 02710 6202/.2/S0

00°009 "91doad - 0010 Joutejas Alyyuopy 7 ubiseq uspieg Aieo 020¢€l 6202/10/S0

00002 ""SJUNODDY - 0ZZ  JUSHUOD AIOJOBJIUY PUE JUSIUOD PUBIS) UO By ydjopny Ajjey 0001} 6202/10/S50 Ing
00°00S awpled - 012 nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 916009  JLIHM GZ0z/8z/v0  9biey) pised ypaid
180Vl L ewpled - 0Le nesnep JIsIA 104 spY Odd yoogaoeq  FLIHM Gz0z/82/70  ®bieyp pied ypaid
le'zzl “awpled - 01z Buisiienpe uoneIgs|e) wskino | yoogedeq  FLIHM GZ0z/8z/v0  9biey) pised ypaid
00°662 awpied - 042 SPJEME 10} JUSJUOD OSPIA JO UOISSIWNG wod'spiemeA| @y MMM J1IHM Gz0z/82/70  ®bieyp pied ypaid
00°00S awpled - 012 nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 816009 JLIHM GZ0z/8z/v0  9biey) pised ypaid
00°000'C ewpled - 01g nesnepn JISIA 104 SpY Odd Aluiuoi yoogaoeq  JLIHM Gz0z/82/70  ®biey pied ypaid
00°00S awpled - 012 nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 816009  JLIHM GZ0z/8z/v0  9biey) pised ypaid

Junowy yds owapy aweN wnN ajeq adA]

620z ¥snbny ybnoayy Aienuep
Joday)yaInd Junosdy

gAD IM [eljud)/nesnep

siseg [enJooy



¢ abed

9202 10} 8SEBIOUI %E

00°000'GL1$
:Buisiuaapy 1oy 3obpng 920z

(pl1yosy3oy woly spuny eijxa Buisn
ubiedwed Jawwns 0} anp abeiano)
L4°020'cL$ unowy 38Bpng J9A0
00°000 ‘S¥$

:uonoIpaild YUo 1IN0 }Sedalo

6G'6/6'LES MO JUNOWY JualIND

00°0SG' | 1 1$ lunowy j1a6png 5202

S3TdINVX3 14V¥a 9202 139dnd

*spy [enBiq ‘eunqu] ejoSsUUI ‘BIPSIN USPPEIN YiM swelBold dO-00 UISUOISIAN [9ARL L

eiepy Yjm subiredwed ajeasd pue Buipunj aiow }S9AUI 0} 8)I] PINOM ‘|NySS829NS
sem ubledwe) Joawwing elepy - s}dxJewW Juadldayip o3 siejjop Bunaylep pue BuisiuaApy BIYsS

:s[eos 9z02
L0656 Iviol
Lv'025'6L sesuadx3 Buisiyanpy - 209 [BI0L
00°005 rawpied - 01 NesnepA ¥SIA 103 SpY Odd Alujuojy spy 8|6009  JLIHM G20z/82/80  8bieyd psed ypaud
¥6°01S “awpie) - 012 nesnepn HSIA 104 SPY Odd Alyluo olpnig py Agods  JLIHM GZ0Z/82/80  ©biey) pied ypaid
00°00S awpie) - 01 NesnepA HSIA 103 SpY Odd Alujuojy spy 8|6009  JLIHM G20z/82/80  8bieyd psed ypaid
¥1°10S “awpied - 012 nesnepn HSIA 104 SPY Odd Alyluo olpnig py Agods  JLIHM GZ0Z/82/80  ®biey) pied ypaid
00°00S awpie) - 01 nesnepA ¥SIA 103 SpY Odd Alujuojy spy 8|6009  JLIHM G20z/82/80  8bieyd psed ypaud
62°10S “awpied - 012 nesnepn HSIA 104 SPY Odd Alyluo olpnig py Ajods  JLIHM GZ0Z/82/80  ®bieyd pied ypaid
0122 "awpieg - 012 Glauoyd| uo ejep 1o} a8} AJyuopy woole)  JLIHM G20z/82/80  8bieyd psed ypaid
00°005 rawpied - 012 nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 916009  JLIHM GZ0Z/82/80  ®biey) pied ypaid
¥0°20S "awipie) - 012 nesnepn ¥SIA 10} SpY Odd oipnis py Ajods I LIHM G20z/82/80  8bieyd psed ypaid
00°005 rawpied - 012 nesnep HSIA 104 spy Odd Aluiuopn spy 91600  JLIHM GZ0Z/82/80  ®biey) pied ypaid
0T¥ee'L TUSJUNOJVY - 0z ledwed Jawwing eipsjpjoaliq Nesnepn ISIA BlBpY  Z5022/1 6202/12/80 g
00°05Z 'SUNOdDY - 0zz  Tdwied Jswwing nesnepp HSIA 104 pe |eybia auizebeyy saxnemjiiy 4184} 6202/90/80 2|
007009 ""SJUNoVY - 022 620z AInr ssutejas Ajyyuoy 7 ubiseq uspieg Aleo G20Z/1€/20 Ing
00°009 “"SJUNOJDY - 0ZZ  GZ0Z SuNf JO Yjuow sy} Joj Jautejual Alyjuoly ] ubise@ uspieg Ale G20Z/1€/20 Ing
LLosy "awpied - 01 nesnepn }SIA 10} SpY Odd spy 8|6009  JLIHM G20z/82/.0  8bieyd psed ypaid
82'/€2 rawpIeD - 012 ubledwe Jawwng - spy Nesnepp IsIA olpnig py Ajods  J1IHM 620Z/82/.0  ®biey) pied ypaid
16°10G awpleg - 012 uBredwe) JswWNG Spy NEsSNepA USIA oipnis py Agods I LIHM G20z/82/.0  8bieyd psed ypaid
00°00S rawpied - 012 nesnepA sIA 10} SpY Odd spy 916009  JLIHM 620Z/82/.0  ®biey) pied ypaid
€9°106 'awpleg - 012 ubredwe) JswWNG - Spy Nesnepp ISIA oipnis py Ajods I LIHM G20z/82/.0  8bieyd psed ypaud
unowy yds oway aweN wnN ajeq adA]

siseg |enJooy
G2/12/60

620z ¥snbny ybnouayy Lienuep
Joday)aInd Juno2dy

dAD IM [eljua)/nesnepp AL



| abed

G/'€6¥'S ""JUNo2DY - 022 Buipodal pue eipasw pied pue sainjes} ypm up Py snoluel  91¥602 G20Z/71/20

00°0S. ""JUN02dY - 022 nesnepA ¥sIA 10y wod Bewssynemijy uo py [eybiq  suizebepy saxnemiip 950% ) G20T/¥11L0

00'662 ""JUN02DY - 022 uosiad 08pIA PUODBS - GZOZ HWLING B1}S|OS [|NqUOJ| BY} UO JUSUOD O0BPIA swii4 @sioH Aoued 90¥2S G202/0€/90

00°052'C ""JUNo2VY - 022 G20z 104 suizebe|y UISUODSIA) 883 By} ul peaids abedz U] ' J10}O8A L1091 6202/0€/90 ng
¥S°0l awpied - 012 soeds yjoog .o} sbe| 1804 aplid woo uozewy ¥3aH G20Z/82/90  “ieyQ pJed ypaid
6.8V awpIeD - 012 wshs wiogjed Joxo11 UOKEIGSISD WSHNO | sjuquang  JLIHM G202/82/90  “"leyQ pied ypaid
AW awpied - 012 G20 uoielge|e) wsHno | sluuodog  J1IHM G20Z/82/90  “ieyQ pJed ypaid
£17200°) awpieg - 012 SpY nesnepp ysIA SPY YOSOOIN  JLIHM G202/82/90  “leyQ pied ypaid
9%°200°} “awpieD - 012 nesnepn YsIA 10} SpY SPY JOSOOIN  JLIHM G20Z/82/90  “ieyQ pJed ypald
£6°220°) “"awipied - 012 NesnepA YIsIA 10} SpY SPY YOSOOIN  JLIHM G20Z/82/90  “ieyQ pJed ypaid
crerl awpIeD - 012 Spaay Jops|smau 10} 984 Alyjuow dwiyoien JLIHM G20Z/82/90  “ieyQ pJed ypaid
2y 95¢ “awipied - 012 GZ0Z 104 UOKEIS|®D WSHNO] Jo} eZZId Sluuods  OVIN G202/82/90  “"leyQ pied ypaid
LE6E “awipied - 012 $,lUU0DS Je uofelgale) wskLno| Joy eseyoind Be| sweN jodeg ®o40  TOVIN G20Z/82/90  “ieyQ pJed ypaid
86'8/ “awipied - 012 SUj00Q Nesnepp HISIA 404 3ud] 0L X 0} dn dod anio swes  OVIN G20Z/82/90  “ieyQ pJed ypaid
00°0/1 "JUN02DY - 022 soapi/\ 1603019 10} S10je81 JuBjU0D Buea yeAp 200 G20Z/11/90

05641 ""JUNO2DY - 022 S3INJold pue SOSPIA Sje|S Ues|] 10} J0Jesl] Juajuo) Buex yedpw 100 G20Z/1L1/190

es'el ""JUN02DY - 022 jo8foid Buying useg Joj spieog yompues  Buiesiely esind MeN 09010 G20Z/11/90

00°052 " 8|doed - 0010 $,1UU0DS e uoieIgele) wsuno| Buunp oisnpy for eanep £eoel 6202/82/S0

007081 rawpied - 012 juswabeuew syul| 09PIA saipjurm  JLIHM G20Z/82/S0  “ieyQ pJed ypaid
cyerl awpie) - 012 Spasy Jo)S|SMau 104 934 Alyjuopy dwiyopren  JLIHM G202/82/S0  “"leyQ pied ypaid
£9'25¢ “awipied - 012 uofNquLisIp 8INyo0iq Joj SO.I palim 9 feidsig 1ebais OV G20Z/82/S0  “ieyQ pled ypaid
zT6l “"awipied - 012 Joxyiew 06 X G 8yl e U9 Boq pel jo Buiwyy ayj Joj 8seyound 8se8y)  ouj 8s8BYD SUINN TOVIN G20Z/82/S0  “IeyQ pJed ypaid
00°07¥'8 ""JUN02DY - 022 pred NG pue dnjas Ayods snoluel9  G9Z¥0Z 6202/.2/S0 ng
00°00L ""JUN02dY - 022 abejoo4 suoig JBUIAN - DT SIENSIA JoA8I04 6202/.2/S0 ng
00°00% "8|doad - 0010 Bunes|y enuuy Souel||Y [1B4L 8] GZ0Z 8y} 404 diysiosuods  uell|y [lelL 86y 89) Lzocl 6202/10/50 Xo8yo
007005} "81doed - 0010 JoM)IBN 06 X G¥ @3 o Buiwiji4 0711 04qyseT] GLogl 6202/10/50 o8yo
00°002 " 8|doad - 00L0 doysJom sispes| 8y} Joj diysiosuods - ueouswy BuowH zlogl G202/10/50 3o8yo
00°066°} ""JUN02VY - 022 nesnepA sIA 10j Bulsiyeape olpe  -ouj S)NEM|IIA OIpEY T L-OIN 6202/10/S0 ng
00°002°} rawpied - 012 ¢ eaue)  J1IHM G20Z/82/v0  “ieyQ pJed ypaid
8v'zLL "awIpIeD - 01T a)isgam pue oboj yum nesnepa YsIA 10j suad updwry  OVIN G202/82/¥y0  “leyd pied ypaid
00°009 "JUN02DY - 022 89)NeMm|Il\ oIpey UO NesNEAA JISIA 10j SPe OlipeY  "OU| S3)NEM|I OlpEY L-ON 6202/€0/70 ng
00°222'C ""JUNo2dY - 022 nesnepn }si/\ 10} OIpeY dl|qnd UISUODSIAA Ul SPY Y D1|qNd UISUOISIAA -O0IN 6202/€0/v0 ng
crerl rawpied - 012 pasy Japa|smau Ayjuopy dwiyoien  JLIHM G20Z/82/S0  “ieyQ pled ypaid
Al "awpieD - 012 Spasy Jops|smau Ajyjuop dwiyoren  JLIHM G202/82/20  “leyd pied ypaid
00°05S “ewipied - 012 uonesssifay o|qe| odx3 ssauisng Iy NEsnep Jejeslo “OVIN G202/82/20  “ieyQ pled ypaid
00°066'S ""JUNoddY - 022 BuiAIT 3seMpIN 20 ul pe do-0D Jewwng IM - “"uonesadQ YipsIsN 1202 6202/12/20 ng
06'80¢"} rawpIe - 012 SPY Odd nesnepp ysiA Yoogeoeqd  JLIHM G20Z/82/L0  “ieyQ pled ypaid
cyerl "awpieg - 012 Spasy Jo)S|SMau 104 934 Alyjuopy dwiyoren  JLIHM G202/82/L0  “leyQ pied ypaid
167 /1Y rawpied - 012 G20z ubledwe) JajuIp D39 yoogaoeq  JLIHM G20Z/82/L0  “ieyQ pled ypaid
76°v¢ "awpieg - 012 Gz0z ubredwe) JsjuIp, ©SY joogeoe  JLIHM G202/82/L0  “leyQ pied ypald
20'9/¢ rawpIeD - 012 G20z spy ubledwe) Jauip, OSH spy 81600 JLIHM G20Z/82/L0  “ieyQ pled ypald
00°00S rawpIeD - 012 GZ0z subiedwe) py JojuIp ©SH spy 8|600  JLIHM G202/82/L0  “leyQ pied ypald
00°005 rawpIeD - 012 G0z subledwed py J8juIp O9SH spy 81600 JLIHM G20Z/82/L0  “ieyQ pled ypaid
00°00S 'awpIeD - 012 G20z spy ubledwed J8juIp, ©S9 spy 8|6009  JLIHM G202/8Z/L0  “leyQ pied ypald
00°005 awpIeD - 012 G20z spy ubledwe) Jauip, OSH spy 81600 JLIHM G20Z/82/L0  “ieyQ pled ypaid
00°00S rawpIed - 012 SpY Gz0z ubredwed Jajuip, ©S9 spy 8|6009  JLIHM G202/82/L0  “leyQ pied ypaid
00°005 rewpied - 012 GzZ0z ubledwe) JajuIM OS9 spy 81600 JLIHM G20Z/82/L0  “ieyQ pJed ypaid
00°00S rawpIed - 012 Gz0z ubredwe JejuIp, ©SY spy 8|6oon  JLIHM G202/82/L0  “leyQ pied ypald

asuadx3z Bunayien - 809
junowy yds owapy aweN wnN ajeq adA]

Gz0z ¥snbny ybnouyy Aienuep
Joday)yo1nd JunoIIy
aAd IM [eljus)/nesnepp

siseg |enJooy
G2/12/60

NV 6S:L



Z 9bed

9202 10} asealdul %¢e

00°000'8.$:Bunaxel 1oy 3e6png 920z
(ubredwes

JBJUINM, ©S9 pue saijunuoddo sdiysisuyed
/diysiosuods Bunssiew g pjIyosyjoy woiy spuny

eJ)xa Buisn ubiedwed Jawwns o} anp abeiano)

00°000'9€$ 3unowy jabpng 1aA0

00°000°GZ$:U0RDIPAId YIUOI INO JSED810

2€'260°L1$ 497 Junowy jusung

00°000°G/$ :3unowy 196png 5202

S3TdINVX3 14VdA 920¢ 139ang

Rouabejaainos Bujjaylew J1ay} se nesnepp USIA Buisn ‘snipel ajjw 06 9y} apisino
sjuawade|d pe ajeald pue spoyd Bunayiew 413y} Yyum suoneziuebio 18Yyjo yym 3Iop

elepy yum subiedwed ajeasd pue Buipuny alow }SaAUl 0} )1 PJNOM |NySS82INS

sem uBredwen

JaWWNG eiepY - S)9yJewW jualayip o} siejjop Bunaye pue BuisiiaApyY BIUS

Iviol

‘S|eo9 9202
€9°206'€9
£9°206'€9 asuadx3 Bunexsep - 809 lejoL
09°€€S'l TUUN0JY - 02C nesnepp HISIA 104 SpY Odd 4oy ubledwed Jewwng elepy  LLglL G202/82/80 g
19°¢L rawiple)d - 0Lg nesnepn HSIA 104 papuelq a6 o3 Buiyiold AneN pIO d3H G202/82/80  "leyd pied ypald
€9VLV'L “rawpled - 0Le nesnep HSIA 104 SpyY Odd Alyiuop joogeoeq  JLIHM G202/8¢2/80  "JeyD pied ypald
90°€S swiplie)d - 0LC nesnepA JIsIA 10} SpY Odd joogsoeq4  FJ1IHM G202/82/80  "leyd pied ypald
00°001 rewipled - 0LC jusng [enuuy Joj syonQ Aeyd  aeuiBew| suaipiyd  JLIHM G202/8¢2/80  "leyD pied ypald
90°L10'C rswiple)d - 0Le nesnepA JsIA 10} SpY Odd SPY JOSONIN  JLIHM G202/82/80  "leyd pied ypald
00°009 swipled - 0Le s|elale|y Bunasien eaue)d  JLlIHM G6202/82/80 ey pJed ypald
28’62 swipied - 012 doys sweh/e9jj00 mau IN0ge }s0d BIPSIN [BI00S lebpeg jusjonsusg  JLIHM G202/82/80  "leyd pied ypald
evevl “awiple)d - 0le 994 Ajyjuo|\ spee IsRaIsmaN dwiyoien JLIHM G202/8¢2/80  "JeyD pied ypald
00'822'C "JUN0JYY - 022 nesnepn JIsIA Joj spe olpey 'Y Jljqnd UISUODSIM,  ZLE6YE G202/12/80
00°'8¥0'% “JUN02JY - 022 UISUODSIAA UNO JO 8Nss| GZ0Z Jaquisidagasnbny ayj ul py [ein)nd g SUY UISUODSIM INO (B 7] 6202/90/80
00'000°C "JUN02JY - 022 GZ0Z MOV 8y} 404 diysiosuods allejg ne3 "A €25920C G202/90/80
00°009 TUUN02JY - 02Z GZ0Z 72 nesnepn Joy abexoed |In4 eJewe) pue suoiq Q77 S[eNsIA Janaiod G202/90/80 g
G6°200°C rawiple)d - 0Le uBledweg Jswwing - spy NesNepp JIsIA SPY JOSONIN  JLIHM G20¢/8¢/L0  "TleyD pied ypald
92'000'} swipie)d - 0LC SPY nesnepA JIsIA Yoogade joogeoeq  JLIHM 620¢/82/.0 ey pled ypald
19'8¥ swipied - 0LC SPY NesnepA JISIA Yoogade joogsdeq4  FJ1IHM G20¢/8¢/L0  "leyD pied ypald
.¥°000'C “ewlpie)d - 0le uBledweg Jawwing - nesnepp NI/ 104 SpY SPY JOSONIN  JLIHM G20¢2/8¢2/L0  "TleyD pied ypald
[N 44 “swipie)d - 0le¢ Spasy Jo)S|SMau 10} 934 Alyjuopy dwiyoren 31IHM G620¢/82/L0  "leyQd pied ypaid

junowy yds owapy aweN wnN ajeq adA]

Gz0z ¥snbny ybnouyy Aienuep
Jodayyo1nd JunoIIy
aAd IM [eljus)/nesnepp

siseg |enJooy
G2/12/60

NV 6S:L



| abed

%JZ 30 920¢ 10} asealdaq

00°00'69$ unowy 396png 9202

00°000'GZ$ :uondIpaid YIuoW Ino4 jsedsiod

¥.'€68'6€$ o7 JUNOWY JuaLing

00°000'0.$ :3unowy 38Bpng 5202

*SITdINVX3 14vdd 9202 139and

‘papaau se Buijenjeas pue sjoo} mairsjdwig uo aajoeosd Bureg

‘papasau se Buijenjeaa pue ajgejieAe sweiboid pue sjemauad ajisgam uo aaoeold Bulag

:s[eoo 9z02
92°901°0¢ IvioL
92'901°0¢ 8)ISgd/\ - 609 [EI0L
00'652'C awipied - 01 $]00} HSAIN Buysyand nnss|  JLIHM GZ0z/82/80  ©bieyQ psed ypsin
G/'891'9 ""SJUNO2VY - 022 snojuel  29./02 6202/0€/L0 ng
89'88 “"awipied - 012 S99 Ulewoq S}ISqa Appe@os  IJLIHM G20z/82/.0  ®bieyQ psed ypsid
1122 “ewpied - 012 |emausy urewo(q 8}sqap Appegoo NOVIN Gz02/82/.0  obleyd pied ypaig
G/'891'9 USUNONVY - 0ZZ O ‘pead Jayjespn ‘sbojg ‘Jebpipa uoios|jo) sjiel L snojuel9  G5€602 G20Z/¥1LiL0 ng
112 “ewipie - 012 8384 urewo( 8Ysgapn Appeaos  JLIHM GZ02/82/90  ebleyd pied ypaid
86°89 awipied - 012 aseyoind sainjesy ulewoq puspped  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ©bieyQ psed ypsid
1z “awpied - 012 [emaual urewop a}sqapn woo'Apped 09  JLIHM GzZ02/82/90  ebleyd pied ypaig
112 awipieD - 012 [emaual Ulewop s8}sqapn wooAppeq 09  JLIHM GZ0z/82/90  ©bieyQ pised ypsid
1122 “awpied - 012 [emaual ulewop a}sqapn Appegoo NOVIN GZ02/82/90  obleyd pJe)d ypaid
1G°9¢ awipied - 012 S[emauay urewoq sNSAspn Appe@o  IJLIHM GZ0z/82/S0  ®bieyQ pised ypsin
¥eve “awpied - 012 s[emauay ulewoq sIsgap Appeaos  JLIHM GzZ02/82/50  obleyd pied ypaid
1698 awipied - 012 s[emauay urewoq sNsgspA wooAppeq 09  JLIHM GZ0z/82/S0  ®bieyQ pised ypain
00°052 "'SJUNodVY - 022 Buisusor oaug yoog OT1mainsldwis 186002 6202/.2/S0 ng
G/'€66L ""SJUNodVY - 022 sainjeaq SINS puUe SjoBju0D UuQ PV o711 maneiduwis 0210 6202/22/S0 ng
667/l rawpIeD - 012 a)isqem 1oy Jobpim sjiesy woosjely  JLIHM Gz0z/82/v0  ebleyd pied ypaid
112 rawpIed - 012 urewop ajISqan Appe@os  IJLIHM GZ0z/8e/v0  ®bieyQ pised ypsid
89'0% rawpied - 012 sulewop ajSqapn Appeaos  JLIHM Gz0z/82/v0  ebleyd pied ypaig
11T "awipied - 01 urewoQ s)sgspn Appegos  IJLIHM GZ0z/8e/v0  ®bieyQ pised ypsin
88'G/2 “awpied - 012 urewop a)Isqap woo'Appe@ 09  JLIHM Gz0z/82/v0  ebleyd pJed ypaid
88°G/2 rawpied - 012 urewop ajISqapn Appe@os  IJLIHM GZ0z/8e/v0  ®bueyQ pised ypsid
88°'G/2- awpIed - 042 uinyay 8)sgspn Appe@os  ILIHM 6202/82/¥0 Upa1Q pled ypaid
00°00S' " 'SJUNodVY - 022 ubisep uonensnj depy  ubisaq uspieg Ales 9/l 6202/60/¥0 ng
16881 “awpied - 012 S|EMaUSJ Ulewop 8)SdaM woo'Apped 09  JLIHM Gz0z/82/c0  ebleyd pied ypaig
00°000' " 'SJUNodVY - 022 dnjes 1e6pIpn UoNo8||0D S|ielL oTImaneldwis  ¥991 101 6202/22/20 ng
£e'es "'SJUNoddY - 022 894 Buisusol] SND o1 mainsldwis  €z2/2L01 6202/22/20 ng
GLEvL'L SJUN0dVY - 0ZZ OV pue Buisusor] SND 8 INYD 104 Bulig Apepenp o711 maneiduwis 61710 G202/SL/L0 ng

SHSUdM - 609
junowy yds owapy aweN wnN ajeq adA

620z ¥snbny ybnouayy Lienuep
Joday)aInd Juno2dy

gAD IM [eljud)/nesnepp

siseg |enJooy
G2/12/60

v €1:8



| abed

%8 JO 920¢ 10} asealdaqg

00°000'6GZ$ unowy 386png 9z0z

00°000°08$ :UOHDIPAId YIUO IO JSed3I0

ZT'LLE'021$ :paT Junowy jualing

00°000'6.2$ unowy 1a6png 5202

*S31dINVX3 14vdd 9202 139ang

*aoussald Jajuad JoJisIA [enjuajod e 10y 3oBpnq sy} ojul Jing suonisod awiy-jed Buineq

*jjeys Juanind uoddns djay o3 396pnq ayj ojul Jing suonisod awij-Jed BuineH

:s[eoo 9z0z
8.°829'851 Iviol
8/'829'8G ) sabepn p Aiejes - 008 [e10L
€2°610'G- "oi48na - 0zl 620z 3snbny jo yjuow sy 104 sabepn 83e00||y G20Z/1€/80 [euInor [essusn
86'S0V'LL 9|doad - 0010 sebep g Aiejeg lloifed  IANITNO 6202/62/30 %o8y9d
86°ClG L) 81doad - 0010 sebep g Liejes lloiked  ANINO 6202/S1/80 pie=llio)
91°/9¢'¢c- “roi4eng - 0Z) Gz0z Ainr sebepy ejeoo|ly G202/1€/20 |euinor |eseusn
8¥'695 L1 " 8|dosd - 0010 sebep g Aiejes lloiked  ANINO 6202/0€/20 piel=llie)
00856} ) " g|doed - 0010 sebep g Aiejeg lloifed  IANITNO G20Z/81/.0 %o8y9d
86°20 L1 " 8|dosd - 0010 sebep g Liejes lloiked  ANINO 6202/£0/20 piel=llio)
9129¢'¢c- “oi4eng - 0Z) GZ0Z dunr 4o yjuow 8y} Joy sabepn 8)edo||y 6202/0€/90 |euinor [esausn
€1°¢T9'LL - 8|dosd - 0010 sebep g Aiejes lloiked  ANINO 6202/02/90 piel=llio)
66'GL6'LL " 8|doed - 0010 sebep g Aiejeg lloifed  IANITNO 6202/90/90 %o8y9d
G1'/9¢'¢- oideng - 021 G20z el o yuow sy 1oy sabepn 83eo0|y G20Z/1€/S0 [euInor [essusD
€TYIL'LL " g|dosd - 0010 sebep g Aiejeg lloifed  IANITNO 6202/€2/S0 %o8y9d
€L YSE L) " 8|dosd - 0010 sebep g Liejes lloiked  ANINO 6202/60/50 piel=llio)
9129¢'¢c- “oi4eng - 0Z) sabep\ 81ed0||y G202Z/0€/¥0 |euinor |eseusn
i ZAVA I " 8|dosd - 0010 sebep g Aiejes lloiked  ANINO 6202/S2/¥0 piel=llio)
€T izL'LL " g|doed - 0010 sebep g Aiejeg lloifed  IANITNO G20Z/LLIv0 %08y
91°/9¢'¢- oideng - 021 sabep 21ed0||yY G20Z/1LE/€0 [euInor [esausD
€/°189'0) " g|dosd - 0010 sebep g Aiejeg lloifed  IANITNO 6202/82/€0 %o8y9d
6¥°0.¥'01 " 8|dosd - 0010 sebep g Liejes lloiked  ANINO G202/71/€0 pie=llio)
91/9¢'¢c- “oi4eng - 0Zh GzZ0z Ateniga4 1oy sabep oeoo|ly 6202/82/20 |euinor [esausn
YT ¥.€01 " 8|dosd - 0010 sebep g Aiejes lloiked  ANINO 6202/82/20 piel=llio)
€2°9Z¥'01 “9|doad - 0010 sebep g Aiejeg lloifed  IANITNO G20Z/71/20 %o8y9d
LG ¥26'- oideng - 021 GzZ0z Arenuer jo yjuow ay} Joy sabepy 81edo||y G20Z/1LE/L0 [euInor [esausD
8¥'G9¢'01 “9|doad - 0010 sebep g Aiejes lloifed  IANITNO G20Z/1€/10 %08yY9d
€2'692'01 " 81dosd - 0010 sebepn g Liejes lloihked  TINO G202/L1/10 piel=llio)

sabepp 8 Aiejes - 008
unowy yds owapy aweN wnN ajeq adA]

siseg |enJooy
G2/12/60

620z ¥snbny ybnouayy Lienuep
Joday)aInd Juno2dy

dAD IM [eljua)/nesnepp v 92:8



